
 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 p.m.  

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

  MAYOR        CITY CLERK 
     Bryce Ward 888-4444      Kathy Weber, MMC  488-8583  

 

  COUNCIL MEMBERS        
Michael Welch-  Mayor Pro Tem    488-5834 

Thomas McGhee- Deputy Mayor Pro Tem        455-0010 

Preston Smith – Alt. Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 488-8824 

Elizabeth Holm     488-6125 

Sharron Hunter       978-5591 

Kevin McCarthy    590-0800 

   

  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag   
 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6. Communications from the Mayor 

Proclamations 

 First Responder Appreciation Day 

         

        Students of the Month 

 Kesten Davila – NPMS 

 Shahiba Bhattarai - NPHS 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

Alaska 
  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Monday, September 21, 2015 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1



 

 

7.     Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.     Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk  

   

9.     Ongoing Projects Report 
 

10.   Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11.   Old Business 

a.  Ordinance 15-14, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska amending the 2015 operating and 

capital budget, second reading 

 

12.    New Business 

a. Approval of 2015  State Homeland Security Program, EMW-2015-SS-00026-01 State Program 

No:20SHSP-GY15  

 

b.  Approval to extend the City’s Snow Removal contract with Hawks, LLC for the period October 1, 

2015 to September 30, 2016 at the rate of $9,000 per snow removal event 

 

c.  Approval of the professional services agreement with Stantec to provide engineering services totaling 

$261,678 for the Phase 3 Lift Rehabilitation Project 

 

d. Ordinance 15-15, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend Title 4, Revenue and 

Finance, Chapter .09, Hotel-Motel Room Tax, Section .025 Bed Tax Grant Distribution 

 

13.   Council Comments 

 

14.    Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing impaired 

individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this service.  All such requests are 

subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are 

available for listening or duplication at the City Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday 

through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or can be purchased for $10.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is 

located in City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

Page 2



 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Tuesday, September 8, 2015 in 

the Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Tuesday, September 8, 2015 to order at  

7:00 p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Ms. Holm       

Ms. Hunter        

Mr. McCarthy           

Mr. McGhee       

Mr. Smith       

Mr. Welch         

Mayor Ward  

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regularly scheduled meeting of the North Pole City Council to order on 

Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman Welch 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. McGhee moved to approve the Agenda of September 8, 2015 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch  

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Mr. Welch moved to amend by consenting the following items: 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3



New Business 

a.    Approval of   2015 Election Board 

 

b.   Approval of Engineering Consulting Contracts for Plan Review and Inspections of Eagles 

Landing Senior Community Project 

 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion  

None 

 

On the Amendment 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  7 –Holm, Smith, McCarthy, Hunter, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  0  

 

On the agenda as amended  

 

PASSED 

Yes:  7 –Holm, Smith, McCarthy, Hunter, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  0  

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Ms. Holm moved to Approve the minutes of August 17, 2015  

 

Seconded by Mr. McGhee 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes:  7 –Holm, Smith, McCarthy, Hunter, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

No:  0 

Absent:  0  

 

 

 

Page 4



COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

Every third Friday of the month is Muffins with the Mayor. Please mark your calendars and 

come have some muffins and coffee to start your day.  We can and do talk about anything 

important to in the community.   

 

The Festival Committee is calling on all organizations and community groups that do events in 

North Pole to participate in a planning effort to identify all of the wonderful activities that our 

community does each year.  The idea is to sort all events by calendar quarter and put together an 

annual events agenda for each year.  The second part of this effort is to see where organizations 

can assist or help each other out to make our community events even better.  The first meeting 

will be September 22nd here at City Hall and then every first and second Tuesday of the month 

until the end of the year.   

 

Staff and I have been working with the FNSB to find and identify areas in the City of North Pole 

for temporary air quality monitors.  Part of the issue that we have identified is the Hurst Road 

monitor (the only North Pole monitor) shows very dirty air and is (in my opinion) not reflective 

of the City or the area as a whole.  What borough staff and City staff are looking to do is identify 

two sites close to each other that we can move the monitor to each year to get a better idea of 

what our air quality is in the city.   

 

The City has been engaged in conversations with Air Force about potentially providing water to 

the Moose Creek area due to the PFOS contamination.  Bill and I met today with Mayor Luke 

Hopkins, PDC, and the Air Force Remedial team for contaminated sites.  The City has capacity 

to provide the water but there are lots of political and technical questions to answer.  Be looking 

for a resolution sometime later this month.  

 

Thursday this week, Bill and I have a meeting with DEC in regards to the expansion of the City 

Utility for the sulfolane plume.  The City is continuing to pursue all avenues to bring resolution 

to the sulfolane contamination within our boundaries.   

 

September 18th is the POW-MIA ceremony at Eielson AFB Memorial Park.  The event is from 4-

5pm. Council, please let me know if you are interested in attending with me so I can get a pass.   

 

September 19th is the Preparedness Fair at the Carlson Center, if you have never been it’s a great 

opportunity to learn about what you need to do to prepare for an emergency.   

 

September 21st is the dedication ceremony for the Healy #2 Power plant restart.  If any council 

members are interested in attending the ceremony starts at 11:00 a.m. and we should be back by 

4:30.    

 

 

 

 

Page 5



COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

Mr. Smith asked where the monitoring site was on Hurst Rd. 

 

Mayor Ward stated that it was at the volunteer fire department. 

 

Ms. Hunter asked if sales tax was down because of the non sale of fireworks. 

 

Mayor Ward stated that we haven’t seen that much of a difference but the sales would come up 

as the vendors would be selling at the end of the year. 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Finance, Tricia Fogarty 

 None 

 

 

Police Department, Chief Dutra 

 Det. Bruce Milne received the officer of the year award for 2014 for his outstanding  

 The following officers were recognized for their work on the abduction case in North 

Pole: 

1. Sgt. Bill Bellant 

2. Lt. Chad Rathbun 

3. Officer Jed Smith 

4. Chief Steve Dutra 

 

 Chief Dutra read the letter into the record from the IRS concerning Det. John Stewart.  It 

reads as follows: 

On behalf of the Seattle Field Office, I would like to express my appreciation for the ability, 

effort, and attitude of Detective John Stewart.  Detective Stewart was instrumental in the 

investigation and prosecution of several of the highest level Drug Trafficking organizations 

operating in the FNSB.  All of the investigations were multi-state organizations and involved 

hundreds of thousands of dollars in money laundering and multi kilo levels of methamphetamine 

and heroin or thousands of OxyContin pills.  Federal prosecutions were brought against residents 

of Fairbanks, North Pole, Anchorage as well as Las Vegas, Nevada and Denver, Colorado.  Well 

over twenty individuals were prosecuted for federal drug and money laundering conspiracies.  

Detective Stewart’s efforts also helped with the seizure and forfeiture of over $500,000.  The 

North Pole Police Department received several hundred thousand dollars on account of Detective 

Stewart’s efforts. 

 

Page 6



Detective Stewart worked diligently with Anchorage based IRS-Criminal Investigation Special 

Agent Lawrence Calderone as well as agents from the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) 

in identifying potential witnesses and co-conspirators involved in drug trafficking and money 

laundering.  Detective Stewart possessed detailed knowledge of local drug dealers, their 

associated, and their affiliations in the Fairbanks North Star Borough. 

 

Detective Stewart was an integral part of all aspects of the investigations.  He participated in 

interviews, surveillance, search warrants and arrests. 

 

Thank you once again for the assistance your agency has provided.  If you have any questions, 

please contact Supervisory Special Agent Kevin Key at (907) 271-6245. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Teri L. Alexander 

Special Agent in charge 

IRS-Criminal Investigation 

Seattle Field Office 

915 – 2nd Avenue, Room 2301 

Seattle, WA 98174 

 

Fire Department, Chief Lane 

  

 

 

Borough Representative 

 None 

 

Director of City Services 

 

 Building Department  
 

Living building, Phase 1 of the Community Center and Apartments P-5 and P-6.  

Plan review and building inspections contracts before the Council this evening.  

Plans submitted for the water and sewer system extensions in the development.  

 

Public Works  
 

 

Page 7



t has begun in City  

Paving street approaches on 5th & 8th Avenues not paved in previous projects.  

Repaving Ouida Way starting this week—pavement removal and new asphalt.  

he City.  

The surplus equipment will enable us to increase the quality of the park experience for local 

youth.  

 

Utility Department  
 

Engineer analyzed the two most viable options—a longer discharge sewer main and an 

infiltration pond.  

Both solutions have an estimated cost in excess of $5 million.  

Next stage is negotiating with ADEC the next steps—selecting a single option, generating 
engineering plans and agreeing upon an implementation timeline.  

source of piped drinking water to the contaminated sites in Moose Creek.  

) about being the wastewater engineer for 

the Phase 3 lift station rehabilitation project (70% funded by ADEC).  

 

Natural Gas Utility Board  

a combined IGU and Fairbanks Natural Gas.  

-to-day operations of 

the utility.  

Steve Haagenson, an IGU board member and former GVEA CEO, was serving as the temporary 

general manager since IGU was formed.  

 

Mr. Welch asked why the sidewalks were not refurbished on St. Nicholas Drive from Forbes 

Laundry to Forbes Square and what remedy the City would have. 

 

Mr. Butler replied that it was a sore subject with him also.  Property owners needed to grant 

easement to DOT and they were not willing to do that.  He stated that the City could go out and do it 

themselves but it would come at a cost.   

 

Ms. Holm said that those properties were under new ownership and that it could be a possibility that 

they would be in favor of that now. 

 

Mr. Butler said that the City could possibly nominate it again for an FMATS project. 

 

Mr. Smith asked about the Stillmeyer neighborhood and the project that was done. 

 

Page 8



Mr. Butler said that it was a private system and that the City took it over and replaced the water 

system with grants and loans. 

 

Mr. Smith asked about the standing water on the pavement. 

 

Mr. Butler said that the water drains down from Santa Claus Lane and a French drain was put in to 

drain in slowly.  In the dog park itself, it is lower and the trees are dying. 

 

Mr. Smith said that two lights are out in town and if we could go to LED’s. 

 

Mr. Butler said that typically it is expensive to get the lift truck and they wait until there are about 4 

out before they replace them.  He stated that the LED’s light do not fit in the lights we currently 

have. 

 

Ms. Hunter asked about the water/sewer in the Eagles Landing project and who would be inspecting 

that. 

 

Mr. Butler said that is something that is submitted to the building department but would go to a civil 

engineer for approval and the approval of the City Council. 

 

Ms. Hunter asked if the Moose Creek water issue is to individual homes or would it come to North 

Pole.  She also asked about the high water in the Tanana River and if the canal was now filled with 

water. 

 

Mr. Butler said that the Moose Creek water issue is in a preliminary status.  There is flow in the 

Tanana River now and we have had a technical violation twice and we must come up with a solution 

that will satisfy DEC. 

 

 

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

 We continue to archive records for the City of North Pole.  Aaron Jacobson has been 

working in the archive room.  We are in the process of categorizing and labeling binders 

and books.  This is a tedious job and Aaron has done a wonderful job helping to organize 

and make a list of everything in the archives.    

 

 To date we have scanned a small amount of the legal documents from Zane Wilson and 

are prepared to receive documents as they come in.  We have been given a document 

production protocol from the State of Alaska as to how they want these documents 

entered and categorized.  Electronically stored information also has special production 

and storage requirements.  Our Laserfiche system can handle all of these functions as 

long as we have the staff in place and it will pay off over the course of this event.   These 

will be categorized for easy access for future reference for the City Attorney, Council, 

and eventually the public. 

Page 9



 The City has received one write-in candidate this past week and her name is La Nae 

Bellamy.  Her name will not be on the ballot.   

 

 Reminder – If you are wanting to attend the AML Annual Local Government Conference 

from November 16 – 20th please contact me as soon as possible so I can book your hotel 

and airfare.  The hotel rooms go quickly. 

 
 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 None 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
APPROVAL OF 2015 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY PROGRAM, EMW-2015-SS-

00026-S01 STATE PROGRAM NO:20SHSP-GY15 

Chief Lane said that each year the City applies for grant monies.  This year we received money 

from Homeland Security.  He recommended tabling this grant until the meeting of September 21, 

2015. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. Welch moved to Table the 2015 State Homeland Security Program, Emw-2015-Ss-

00026-S01 State Program No.:20shsp-Gy15 until the meeting of September 21, 2015. 
 

Seconded by Mr. McCarthy 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes: 7 – McCarthy, Smith, Hunter, Holm, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

No: 0 

Absent: 0 

 

 

 

Page 10



ORDINANCE 15-14, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET  

Mayor Ward went through the budget and explained to the council the amendments and the new 

ordinance that he created.  He pointed out that the City has transferred in to fund balance in 

excess of $500,000 and when there is a down year we may have to draw from that. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. Welch moved to Introduce and Advance Ord 15-14, An Ordinance Amending the 2015 

Budget  

 

Seconded by Ms. Hunter 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

Yes: 7 – McCarthy, Smith, Hunter, Holm, McGhee, Welch, Ward 

No: 0 

Absent: 0 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Ms. Hunter – added her condolences to Tricia Fogarty.  She said that Ed Bellmay was a friend of 

hers and he was a wonderful clock maker and other fine woodworking.  He was also the best 

fisherman that she knew and didn’t ever come back without some fish.  There are two others that 

passed this week, Ethel Stoneman, who worked many years with Ice Alaska, and a longtime 

resident and active member of the Senor Center.  The third person that passed was Ms. Barlett 

who was the daughter of Barlett for whom Barlett Hall was named for and was also in the state 

legislature. 

 

Ms. Holm wished Mike Welch a Happy Birthday.  The last couple of weeks they have been 

filming and had nothing but great things to say about the Mayor and his family.  They had their 

great reveal and a cabin built were just out and hiking and getting outdoors. 

 

Mr. Welch said he is glad to be back.  He had a very hectic time this year.  His mother passed 

away in July in Savannah, Georgia.  He is happy to say that he made it to the Mayo Clinic and 

got the answers that he has been looking for, for quite a long time.  He said that the Mayo Clinic 

is a 1st class clinic.  He had the City in mind even while he was traveling and kept the Strategic 

Planning in mind while going through the different communities.  The lowest sales tax was 7%.  

He is happy to be back. 

 

Mr. McGhee said he is grateful to be here.  He had two friends die last week and also had a 

Page 11



minor stroke himself this past week.  He is grateful that it was a minor stroke and will recover 

just fine.  As stubborn as he is he can’t sit home and just wanted to be here.  If anyone wonders 

why he is quiet it’s because he has to take it slow. He told the clerk before the meeting that he 

has a monitor on his chest and if it goes off not to worry because Chief Lane was here.   It is 

amazing how we all are so affected by everyone and their families.  He was grateful to be here 

tonight. 

 

Mr. McCarthy – no comment 

 

Mr. Smith – wished everyone the best on their health.  The fall weather is here and a great time 

to go for a drive.  Great to see people using bike paths and the dog park.  

 

Mr. Ward said it is great to live in community like North Pole.  He is glad that everyone is here 

tonight.  He has heard from many people in the community about the North Pole Strategic 

Planning and is happy with responses.  He encouraged everyone to come out at 6 pm for the 

Festival Committee meeting and to bring your thoughts and ideas and share involvement in past 

events.  The Mayors bowl is on Saturday September 19th at 7pm at Lathrop High School.  Bring 

your hat and gloves and something to sit on. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:45 p.m. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Welch 

 

The regular meeting of September 8, 2015 adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Monday, September 21, 2015.   

 

  

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

                             

_________________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk       

Page 12



ssÀTE
OF

lE4t cutiv e Qro c famation
61

Ç ov ernor ßiff '(,/ø[Rgr
WHEREÀS, first responders ate t¡ained vohrnteers and professionals that are desþated to provide
immediate expert respoflse in eme¡gency situations; and

!(iHEREÂS, Alaskans benefit ftom the knowledge, sloll5, ¿¡d dedic¿tion of 6rst respondets, as they work
together to etsure prompt respoûse to a wide variety of natural disasters and domestic emerçncies in
botl urban a¡d mral settings, often in extreme weathet cooditioas, d2ngerous ¡¿soin, or otlet ha:rowing
cùcumstances; and

'ÙIHEREÄS, Alâska's first tesponders are a vital pa¡t of our commr¡nities as the.v risk their own lives a.nd

safety to ptovide crucial serr¡ice in times of desperate need; a¡d

WHERÐA.S, individuals, both ca¡ee¡ and voh:nteer, including police, fireñghtets, emergency medical
responders, sea¡ch and rescue professionals, military person-nel, ¿s well as ertire oxganÞzdoos come
toçther in emergencies to provide sen'ices th¿t often make the difference between life and death; and

IøHERE-A.S, we specifically cor¡meod all Alaskan 6rst responders arrd wildland firefighters, as well ¿s

those who t¡avelled ftom all ove¡ the United St¿tes z¡d Ca¡¡adz this summer to answer the call when
wildfues tavaçd millions of acres Al¿ska, and engulfed dozens of Aiaskaos' homes; a.nd

WHEREÀS, we greatly appreciate the sacdfice of 6rst responders and thei¡ selfless dedication to serve a¡d
protect Àlaskaos every day.

NO!ø THEREFORE, I, Bill I7alket, GO\ERNOR OF THE ST.ATE OF ,{I-ASKA, do hereby prodaim
September 27 ,20L5 as:

lFirst fu sp on fer A[pre ciøtøn Ø ry

in Alask4 and encouraç all Alaskens to recognize the vital tole first responders play in our state, ald
express appreciation fo¡ the selfless service of the 6rst responders in ow local communities.

Dated: September LL, 20L5

ctsií'l'latfur Çovenwr
wño ñas aßo autñorize[tfr¿
seaf of tfre Stntc of ntasÊ.a to

6e dff4e[to tfüs prockmatiott

Page 13



WIIERHS, Shahiba Bhattarai is a sophomorc at
North PoIe HigÍt SchæI and ß the daagÍtter of Sarcj
& fua Bhattarai of North Pole; and

WHERHS, Shaltiba ß inuolved in her schæI and ß
a member of the Ignition mentoring progrum2
Student Council, and fætball cheerleader; and

lryIIERilS, Slahiba ß an accomplishd athlete who
ß a member of the I?ack & Field. She is inuolvú in
other uarious etcfracurcicular actiuities which
malces her an excelfüonal citizen of North PoIe

Wrt &hæI;and

WIünFeS, Shalriba ß a ptoven leader in the NofiIt
PoIe commwity and æntinues to challenge herself
and otherc to achieve exæIlence and make her
community a better place to live; and

WHEREAS, the City of I{orth PoIe desircs to
rccogniz.e the outstanding students in the
communitlç

NOW I:HEREFORE I, Bryce J. War{ Ilrlayor of the
City of North PoIe, do hereby ptæIaim Shaltiba
Bhattarui:

TIte North PoIe Cify Øuncil
"High &hæI Student of the Monthz

for September, Ð

Ward, Mayor
ATTEST

M

Office of the Mayor
Ctty o/ /Vo rth Pole

mrodumutíon

MMCt
North PoIe City Clerk

Page 14



Office of the Mayor
City o/ North Pole

lprodumution
WHERFA$ IGsten Dauila is in the th gradc at
North PoIe Middle þhæI and is the daugltter of
Timothy&Melissa Hañman of North PoIe; and

\Ú/IEßE ç, IGstcn is an honor rcII student and
takes cla,sæs that wiII challenge her such as
Aduand Engfish and lt[ath. She ß aLso a memfur
of the National &nior Honor fuiefiç attd

l44trRF.¿St Kesten worb in the offiæ at Nortlt

shining face to w each day; and

l44ffiEA$ I(estøt's lud vork, pitive altitude
and classtwtn prepardness has enswú hæ
sucæss in the cla,ssrætn; and

WIúTW the City of Nottlt PoIe desires to
rccognizÊ the oußtattding studenß in the
commwity.

NOW TTIF&æOR\I, BryæJ War$lUíayor of the
Cify of NottÍt PoIe, do hercby ptæIaim l(esten
Dauila:

The NoftIt PoIe Cily Council
GStudent of the Month2
for &ptemfu4 2OI5

Bryce

ATTEST:

M. WeberrMMC
North PoIe City Clerk

Page 15



CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
ORDINANCE 15-14 2 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING  3 

THE 2015 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET  4 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City of North Pole Home Rule Charter, Section VI – Budget Procedures and General 5 
Finance Procedures, the Mayor has proposed an amendment to the operating budget with anticipated income and 6 
expenditures of the City of North Pole for this fiscal year; and 7 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Title 4, Revenue and Finance, Chapter 25, the Mayor has proposed capital and vehicle 8 
fleet- reserve fund budgets for the City of North Pole and the North Pole Utility; and 9 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole operates a water and sewer utility through an enterprise fund and thus the 10 
mayor has proposed an amended operating budget for the Utility with anticipated income and expenditures of the 11 
City during this fiscal year; and 12 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole has amended budgets for restricted, committed and assigned funds that are 13 
outside of the general operating, capital and vehicle fleet- reserve budgets; and 14 

WHERESAS, all fiscal notes are included in the amended budget numbers up to ordinance 15-13; and  15 

WHEREAS, the budget is a living document that needs to be adjusted to reflect actual conditions.  16 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 17 

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole Code of Ordinances. 18 

Section 2. There is hereby appropriated to the 2015 General Fund Operating Budget (Fund 1) from the following 19 
sources of revenue for the City of North Pole in the amount indicated to the departments named for the purpose of 20 
conducting the business of said departments of the City of North Pole, Alaska, for the fiscal year commencing 21 
January 1, 2015 and ending December 31, 2015.  22 
 23 

Revenue Source 

 

Approved 2015 

Budget  

Proposed Budget Change in 

Budget 

Taxes: Property  870,000 870,000 0 

Taxes: General Sales 2,796,514 2,796,514 0 

Taxes: Alcohol 263,000 263,000 0 

Taxes: Tobacco 159,000 159,000 0 

Taxes: Hotel- Motel 90,000 21,250  (68,750) 

Taxes: State collected Shared Taxes 57,000 57,000 0 

Fees: Licenses, fee schedule 113,500 128,500 15,000 

Contracts: FNSB, ARMY COPRS 493,000 495,637 2,637 

Citations: Current and Prior Year 94,000 94,000 0 

Fire: Other 4,500 4,500 0 

Police: Other 6,500 1,500 (5,000) 

State: Revenue Sharing-Assistance 530,283 196,434 (333,849) 

Interest 2,750 2,750 0 

Other: Miscellaneous 30,000 18,000 (12,000) 

Grants: Small non-capital grants 10,000 10,000 0 

Intergovernmental Transfers 44,947 106,060 61,113 

Total  5,579,494 5,235,145 (344,349) 

Page 16



 24 
Section 3. There is hereby appropriated to the 2015 General Fund Operating Budget (Fund 1) expenditures for the 25 
City of North Pole in the amount indicated. 26 
 27 

Department Expenditures Approved 2015 

Budget  

Proposed Budget Change in  

Budget 

Administration 573,951 542,623 (28,328) 

Professional Services 449,750 408,750 (41,000) 

Police Department 1,923,715 1,795,620 (128,095) 

Fire Department 2,009,737 1,881,511 (128,226) 

Public Works 622,341 606,641 (15,700) 

Total  5,235,145 5,235,145 (344,349) 

 28 
 29 
Section 4. There is hereby appropriated to the 2015 Water and Sewer Utility Operating Budget (Fund 2) from the 30 
following sources of revenue for the City of North Pole Utilities in the amount indicated to the departments named 31 
for the purpose of conducting the business of said Utility Departments of the City of North Pole, Alaska, for the 32 
fiscal year commencing January 1, 2015 and ending December 31, 2015.  33 
 34 

Description Approved 2015 Budget  Proposed Budget Change in  

Budget 

Water Sales (all sources) 723,488 723,488 0 

Water Fees 4,000 4,000 0 

Fund Transfer Water 3,750 3,750 0 

PERS Relief Water 21,110 0 (22,110) 

Water Base & FRR 0 0 0 

Sewer Sales (all sources) 473,913 473,913 0 

Sewer Fees 70,000 70,000 0 

Fund Transfer Sewer 91,474 91,474 0 

Sewer Base & FRR 45,750 45,750 0 

PERS Relief Sewer 21,457 0 (21,457) 

Total  1,455,942 1,412,375 (43,567) 

 35 
 36 
Section 5. There is hereby appropriated to the 2015 Operating Budget for North Pole Utilities (Fund 2) expenditures 37 
for the City of North Pole Utility in the amount indicated. 38 
 39 

Department 

Expenditures 

Approved 2015 Budget  Proposed Budget Change in  

Budget 

Water  753,348 729,544 (23,804) 

Sewer  702,594  682,831 (19,763) 

Total  1,455,942 1,412,375 (43,567) 

 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 
 46 
 47 

Page 17



 48 
 49 
 50 
 51 
 52 
Section 6. There is hereby appropriated to the 2015 North Pole Utility Budget revenue and expenditures for the 53 
following capital and vehicle replacement-reserve funds in the amount indicated. 54 
  Approved Budget 2015 

 

Proposed Budget 

Fund # Description Revenue  Expenditures Revenues  Expenditures 

25 Water Reserve 182,690 182,690 182,690 182,690 

27 Sewer Reserve 178,949 178,949 178,949 178,949 

3 Capital Projects 4,693,666 4,693,666 4,693,666 4,693,666 

55 Utility Fleet Reserve 22,500 22,500 22,500 22,500 

Total  5,077,805 5,077,805 5,077,805 5,077,805 

 55 
 56 
Section 7. There is hereby appropriated to the 2015 North Pole City Budget revenue and expenditures for the 57 
following capital and vehicle replacement-reserve funds in the amount indicated.  The following Funds are 58 
committed by Ordinance and can only be used for the specific purpose as defined by City Code. 59 
 60 
  Approved 2015 Budget  Proposed Budget 

Fund # Description Revenue  Expenditures Revenues  Expenditures 

50 Fire Fleet Res 13,975 13,975 13,975 13,975 

51 Police Fleet Res 13,975 13,975 13,975 13,975 

52 Admin Fleet Res 5,375 5,375 5,375 5,375 

53 Public Works Fleet Res 9,675 9,675 9,675 9,675 

54 Capital Projects Res 43,000 43,000 43,000 43,000 

Total  86,000 86,000 86,000 86,000 

 61 
 62 
Section 8. There is hereby appropriated to the 2015 North Pole City Budget revenue and expenditures for the 63 
following Assigned Funds in the amounts indicated.  Assigned Funds are intended to be used for specific purposes 64 
or intent.  65 
 66 
  Approved 2015 Budget  Proposed Budget 

Fund Description Revenue  Expenditures Revenues  Expenditures 

5 Building Dept. 649,000 649,000 649,000 649,000 

36 Impound Lot 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 

7 Gaming Fund 0 0 0 0 

16 Fire Fund 0 0 0 0 

37 Bed Tax Fund 0 0 90,000 90,000 

Total   775,000 775,000 775,000 775,000 

 67 
 68 
 69 
 70 
 71 
 72 
 73 
 74 
 75 
 76 
 77 

Page 18



Section 9.  The Following Restricted Funds can only be spent for the specific purpose stipulated by external parties 78 
either constitutionally or through enabling legislation (E.G. grants or donations). It is the Mayors responsibility to 79 
ensure all funds are disbursed according to the intent of each fund.   80 
 81 
Fund Description Approved 2015 Budget  Proposed Budget 

  Revenue Expenditures  Revenues Expenditures 

4 Assessment Fund     

18 Ice Rink Fund 0 0 10,962 10,962 

20 North Pole Festival 7,500 7,500 9,000 9,000 

21 ABADE (Justice) 35,410 35,410 135,926 135,926 

22 AHSO Fund 0 0 0 0 

23 JAG (Byrne) Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 

24 State Forfeitures 0 0 11,954 11,954 

31 Capital Projects (Grants) 601,000 601,000 729,000 729,000 

32 Sister City Fund 0 0 1,000 1,000 

33 IRS Forfeiture Fund 0 0 78,034 78,034 

Total   693,910 693,910 1,025,876 1,025,876 

 82 
Section 10.  Supplemental: See appendix 2015-A for the budget breakdown of revenues and expenditures per 83 
individual account line.   84 
 85 
Section 11. Effective date.  This ordinance shall become effective on the first business day following its adoption. 86 
 87 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 21st day of 88 
September, 2015.  89 
 90 
 91 
        _____________________________ 92 
        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 93 
 94 
 95 
ATTEST: 96 
 97 
 98 
___________________________ 99 
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 100 
North Pole City Clerk 101 
 102 
 103 
 104 

PASSED/FAILED 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent: 

 

Page 19



 
 
 

2015 
MID YEAR BUDGET 

AMENDMENTS 
 

APPENDIX 2015-A 
  

Page 20



 
 
 
 
 
 

 AMENDED BUDGET 
 

OF THE 
 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 
 

FOR 
 

CALENDAR YEAR 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BRYCE WARD 
CITY MAYOR 

 
 

TRICIA FOGARTY 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

 
 

CITY CLERK 
KATHY WEBER 

Page 21



City of North Pole, Alaska 

2015 Alaska PERS Relief Summary Statement 
The PERS fiscal year actuarially determined rates are found on the PERS Actuarial Valuation 
Report which can be found on the state of Alaska’s Retirement and Benefits webpage 
at:  http://doa.alaska.gov/drb/employer/employer_contribution_rates/index.html 

PERS Rates 

PERS Rates are calculated on a fiscal year budget so rates are split for contribution from 
organizations operating on a calendar year budget.  

2014 Fiscal Year Rate 42.41% 

2015 Fiscal Year Rate 5.19% 

    Budgeted  PERS Relief 
Fund Department  Salaries  City Rate State Rate 2014 State Rate 2015 

    
 

22% 42.41% 5.19% 
1 Administration  277,703 61,095 58,887 7,206 
1 Police  858,431 188,855 182,030 22,276 
1 Fire  867,521 190,855 183,958 22,512 
1 Public Works  146,443 32,217 31,053 3,800 
2 Utility  311,201 68,464 65,990 8,076 
23 JAG  30,000 6,600 6,362 779 

  Total 2,491,299 548,086 528,280 64,649 

      
State of Alaska 'on 

behalf amount'                   592,929  
 

Subject to Alaska Statue 39.35.255 “Contributions by employers” establishes the uniform 
contribution rate for PERS employers at 22 percent, with the State contributing the difference 
between total PERS actuarial required contributions and the amount employers contribute at 22 
percent of payroll. 

Employer ‘on-behalf’ is determined by applying the on-behalf amount to the employee's gross 
salary.  On-behalf is the difference between the Actuarially Determined Rate and the Employer 
Effective Rate. 

 

Page 22

http://doa.alaska.gov/drb/employer/employer_contribution_rates/index.html


2015 Proposed 2015
Line Account  2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council Amended % of 
# Number Account Title Actual Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget Budget

1 01‐00‐00‐4002 Taxes: Property 959,554               954,545               1,030,386          1,031,500          870,000                            870,000             16.6%
2 01‐00‐00‐4140 Taxes: State collected shared Taxes 59,353                 56,805                 53,124               57,000               57,000                               57,000               1.1%
3 01‐00‐00‐5000 Taxes: Sales 2,452,042            2,463,477            2,585,385          2,603,001          2,796,514                         2,796,514          53.4%
4 01‐00‐00‐5802 Taxes: Alchohol  193,166               207,515               216,078             212,500             263,000                            263,000             5.0%
5 01‐00‐00‐5817 Taxes: Hotel‐Motel 83,173                 85,894                 55,273               67,500               90,000                               (68,750)                            21,250               0.4%
6 01‐00‐00‐5818 Taxes: Tobacco 126,556               117,771               124,062             125,000             159,000                            159,000             3.0%
7 01‐00‐00‐4005 Fees: Ambulance transportation 27,801                 49,127                 64,949               63,000               85,000                               3,000                                88,000               1.7%
8 01‐00‐00‐4045 Fees: Made In North Pole ‐                      1,000                  ‐                      0.0%
9 01‐00‐00‐4018 Fees: FingerPrinting 10,295                 11,495                 10,620               12,000               12,500                               12,500               0.2%
10 01‐00‐00‐4141 Fees: Business License  15,495                 14,830                 18,465               16,500               16,000                               16,000               0.3%
11 01‐00‐00‐4009 Fees: Fireworks Licences 12,000                              12,000               0.2%
12 01‐00‐00‐4003 Contracts:  Ambulance Service 358,946               365,968               383,469             402,000             411,000                            2,637                                413,637             7.9%
13 01‐00‐00‐4163 Contracts: Corps of Engineers  52,307                 67,388                 72,652               84,000               82,000                               82,000               1.6%
14 01‐00‐00‐4017 Citations: Police Current Year 58,985                 44,353                 38,464               50,000               56,000                               56,000               1.1%
15 01‐00‐00‐4021 Citations: police Prior Year 51,680                 32,436                 22,840               32,000               38,000                               38,000               0.7%
16 01‐00‐00‐4008 Fire: Other 36,080                 6,911                   6,947                  7,500                  4,500                                 4,500                  0.1%
17 01‐00‐00‐4014 Police: Other 11                         60                       ‐                      0.0%
18 01‐00‐00‐4019 Police: Reports 6,368                    3,015                   1,775                  2,000                  1,500                                 1,500                  0.0%
19 01‐00‐00‐4024 Police: Impound Lot  5,760                   768                     5,000                                 (5,000)                              ‐                      0.0%
20 01‐00‐00‐4025 Police: Take Home Cars 383                       899                       9                           ‐                        0.0%
21 01‐00‐00‐5820 Police: DEA Reimbursement 81,133                 ‐                      ‐                      0.0%
22 01‐00‐00‐5822 Police: IRS Reimbursement 1,667                    5,320                   4,159                  ‐                      0.0%
23 01‐00‐00‐5823 Police: Marijuana Eradication 800                     ‐                      0.0%
24 01‐00‐00‐4062 State: Municipal Assistance 67,592                 82,196                 ‐                      ‐                      0.0%
25 01‐00‐00‐4142 State: Liquor License  5,200                    4,800                   4,600                  4,800                  4,800                                 400                                   5,200                  0.1%
26 01‐00‐00‐4162 State Revenue Sharing 200,737               200,000               198,860             200,000             200,000                            (8,766)                              191,234             3.7%
27 01‐00‐00‐4165 State: PERS Relief 241,360               253,763               300,319             263,851             325,483                            (325,483)                          ‐                      0.0%
28 01‐00‐00‐5085 Grants: CVI Grant 3,360                    3,255                   4,301                  4,375                  3,500                                 (3,500)                              ‐                      0.0%
29 01‐00‐00‐5809 Grants: ASTEP HVE Grants 14,173                 9,297                   5,427                  12,900               11,000                               11,000               0.2%
30 01‐00‐00‐5807 Grants: EMPG 8,854                  10,000               10,000                               10,000               0.2%
31 01‐00‐00‐5800 Interest 3,183                    2,621                   2,312                  2,750                  2,750                                 2,750                  0.1%
32 01‐00‐00‐5801 Miscellaneous  60,326                 30,325                 203,912             30,000               30,000                               (12,000)                            18,000               0.3%
33 01‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer In: Fund Balance ‐                        1,822                   ‐                      39,947                               56,113                              96,060               1.8%
34 01‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer In: Forfeitures ‐                      0.0%
35 01‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer In: (Utilities) 5,000                                 5,000                  0.1%
36 01‐00‐00‐5901 Transfer In: Fund 10 (Beautification) 1,788                  ‐                      ‐                      0.0%
37 01‐00‐00‐5901 Transfer In :Fund 24 (SOA Forfeitures)  17,632               ‐                      0.0%
38 01‐00‐00‐5901 Transfer in: Fund 36 (Impounds) 17,630               36,000               5,000                                5,000                  0.1%
39 01‐00‐00‐5901 Transfer In: Fund 16 (Fire) 13,500               ‐                      ‐                      0.0%

Total 5,170,925            5,081,590            5,450,986          5,349,609          5,579,494                         (344,349)                          ‐                                           ‐                             5,235,145          100.0%

2015
Department % of Budget Approved Budget

Administration 10% 542,623                    
Professional Services 8% 408,750                    
Police 34% 1,795,620                
Fire 36% 1,881,511                
Public Works 12% 606,641                    
  Total General Fund Expenses 5,235,145                
             General Fund Revenue 5,235,145                
expenses equal revenue ‐                            

GENERAL FUND REVENUE ‐ FUND 01

NOTE:  In 2013 the City transfered in $10,000 (from fund balance) for a Beautifiaction grant recieved in previous years
NOTE:  in 2013, the City received $23,205, from GVEA, as a refund on overcharges (from prior years) for electricty for street lights; along with $147,518 
for sales tax (from prior years)       that was not charged, but should have been charged to various accounts around town.  Both amounts were posted to 
Miscellaneous Revenue.
NOTE:  In 2014, Impound Lot revenues have been moved to Impound Lot (Fund 36) and are seen as a transfer in from Fund 36, to better account for cost 
associated with impounds 
NOTE:  In 2014, the City has budgeted for payments  to PERS made by the State, on behalf of the City.  While there is no direct revenue or expense to the City, we are 
required by GASB to book these amounts.  The revenue has been booked into account 01‐00‐00‐4165 and the expenses have been booked to each department as PERS
Relief account.   In previous years, the expense side was booked to the PERS expense for each department; this budget breaks out that portion of the total PERS 
expense and moves it to the new accounts that were set up for this expense.

Page 23



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

 
1 01‐01‐00‐6000 Wages: Full Time 267,147                  274,244                274,256                273,368                277703 277,703               
2 01‐01‐00‐6060 Wages: Council 14,950                    16,100                  14,625                  18,000                  16000 16,000                 
3 01‐01‐00‐6090 Overtime: Regular 295                          1,145                     614                        750                        750 600.00                  1,350                    
4 01‐01‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay 182                        277                        ‐                             
5 01‐01‐00‐6097 Workman's Comp 1,602                       1,778                     1,489                     1,894                     1777 1,777                    
6 01‐01‐00‐6098 FICA 462                          682                        583                        578                        600 600                       
7 01‐01‐00‐6099 Medicare 4,093                       4,378                     4,188                     3,975                     4028 4,028                    
8 01‐01‐00‐6100 PERS 60,349                    63,293                  61,498                  62,286                  62580 62,580                 
9 01‐01‐00‐6102 Insurance: Health & Disability 80,507                    86,013                  76,943.99             81,000                  78085 78,085                 
10 01‐01‐00‐6103 Annual Leave 4,375                       6,028                     7,493.11               4,000                     2000 2,000                    
11 01‐01‐00‐6100 PERS: Relief 31,186                    33,791                  38,997.91             33,351                  33628 (33,628.00)           ‐                             
12 01‐01‐00‐7001 Publications & Advertising 20,469                    18,908                  13,622.20             20,000                  20000 20,000                 
13 01‐01‐00‐7002 Election Expense 3,879                       7,152                     2,011.62               4,500                     3000 3,000                    
14 01‐01‐00‐7003 Promotion 7,403                       3,688                     1,482                     3,000                     2500 2,500                    
15 01‐01‐00‐7004 Council: Travel 11,641                    16,896                  10,658                  7,000                     7000 7,000                    
16 01‐01‐00‐7006 Sales Tax Rebates 4,648                       4,800                     788                        800                        800 (800.00)                 ‐                             
17 01‐01‐00‐7007 Maint. Contracts/Equipment 41,377                    35,665                  39,933                  23,500                  25000 25,000                 
18 01‐01‐00‐7009 Council: Supplies 4,892                       1,904                     6,092                     1,800                     1500 1,500                    
19 01‐01‐00‐7015 Vehicle: Gas 1,061                       2,674                     301                        2,250                     1500 1,500                    
20 01‐01‐00‐7016 Vehicle: Maintenance 863                          773                        500                        500 500                       
21 01‐01‐00‐7022 Office Supplies 9,294                       12,506                  6,160                     10,500                  10500 10,500                 
22 01‐01‐00‐7029 Miscellaneous 6,135                       6,444                     5,880                     6,000                     5000 1,500.00               6,500                    
24 01‐01‐00‐7030 Office Equipment 5,557                       4,959                     3,000                     3,000.00              
25 01‐01‐00‐7039 Postage/Meter Rental 6,409                       5,054                     2,141                     6,500                     7500 (5,000.00)              2,500                    
26 01‐01‐00‐7041 Bad Debts ‐                         ‐                             
27 01‐01‐00‐7049 Training/ Classes/Manuals 9,884                       5,876                     6,265                     12,000                  12000 6,000.00               18,000                 
28 01‐01‐00‐8055 Arctic Winter Games 15,000                  ‐                         ‐                              ‐                             
29 01‐01‐00‐8056 Sled Dog Races 20,000                  ‐                         ‐                              ‐                             

  TOTAL 598,478                  644,204                582,030                580,551                573,951                (28,328)                 ‐                           ‐                          542,623               
545,623                             

 
training and travel combined    

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES

NOTE: In 2014, staff travel has been included in training/ classes/ manuals Acct# 01‐01‐00‐7049

NOTE:  Acct# 01‐01‐00‐7004 (travel / administration) was renamed to (Travel Council) to better represent the cost of Council travel.  

NOTE: In 2014, Maintainance Contracts and Equipments  (01‐01‐00‐7007) was reduced because IT support was consolidated to a new account in Professional Services

Page 24



Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Proposed 
PERSONNEL COSTS 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Salaries  267,147       274,244       274,256                 273,368                277,703              
Salaries ‐ Council 14,950         16,100         14,625                   18,000                  16,000                
Overtime 295               1,145           614                         750                        1,350                  
Holiday Pay 182               277                         ‐                         ‐                       
Medicare 4,093            4,378           4,188                      3,975                     4,028                  
SS 462               682               583                         578                        600                      
Pers 60,349         63,293         61,498                   62,286                  62,580                
Pers ‐ State
Leave Cash Out 4,375            6,028           7,493                      4,000                     2,000                  
Health Insurance 80,507           86,013           76,944                     81,000                  78,085                  

TOTAL COST OF PERSONNEL 433,781       453,845       441,968                 445,850                444,123              
      (percent of operating budget) 76% 74% 81% 81% 82%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 133,511       156,568       101,064                 101,350                98,500                
      (percent of operating budget) 24% 26% 19% 19% 18%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 567,292       610,412       543,032                 547,200                542,623              

PERS RELIEF 31,186         33,791         38,998                   33,351                  ‐                       

TOTAL BUDGET 598,478       644,203       582,030                 580,551                542,623              

Administration Breakout of Expenses

Page 25



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 01‐02‐00‐6104 Insurance: General 19,997                    20,770                  23,026                  22,000                  23000 23,000                 
2 01‐02‐00‐7004 Fees: Audit & Accounting 20,783                    25,539                  24,754                  26,000                  25500 10,500                    36,000                 
3 01‐02‐00‐7005 Fees: Legal 4,641                       7,122                     7,038                     11,000                  11000 9,000                       20,000                 
4 01‐02‐00‐7012 CH: Building Maintenance 1,557                       5,648                     4,000                     3500 2,000                       5,500                   
5 01‐02‐00‐7016 CH: Electricity  9,976                       10,588                  10,448                  12,000                  12500 12,500                 
6 01‐02‐00‐7017 CH: Heating Fuel 7,997                       11,800                  11,782                  12,000                  12500 12,500                 
7 01‐02‐00‐7019 CH: Phone 8,548                       10,367                  9,485                     8,750                     8750 8,750                   
8 01‐02‐00‐7020 Santa Seniors: Fuel (2,027)                   576                        ‐                        
9 01‐02‐00‐7025 Fees: Dispatch Services 85,841                  90,133                  104,000                140500 140,500               
10 01‐02‐00‐7035 Ordinance Codification 860                          5,464                     1,522                     5,000                     3000 3,000                   
11 01‐02‐00‐7042 Citations: Admin Fees 3,954                       3,902                     3,415                     3,500                     3500 3,500                   
12 01‐02‐00‐7043 Citations: SOJ Fees 8,322                       3,675                     2,625                     7,500                     3500 3,500                   
13 01‐02‐00‐7050 Fees: Credit Card User  3,932                       4,615                     5,796                     4,000                     5500 5,500                   
14 01‐02‐00‐7055 Preparedness ‐                         2,000                     2000 (2,000)                     ‐                        
15 01‐02‐00‐7071 Fees: Website Design & Maintenance 2,039                       2,498                     1,996                     3,000                     3000 (3,000)                     ‐                        
16 01‐02‐00‐7201 Bed Tax: NP Chamber 21,209                    21,903                  14,095                  17,212                  ‐                        
17 01‐02‐00‐7203 Bed Tax: Christmas In Ice 10,605                    10,951                  7,047                     8,606                     ‐                        
18 01‐02‐00‐7204 Bed Tax: NPEDC 35,348                    36,505                  21,856                  28,687                  ‐                        
19 01‐02‐00‐7205 Bed Tax: FCVB 3,535                       3,651                     2,349                     2,869                     ‐                        
20 01‐02‐00‐7024 Fees: AK Railroad 8,000                     8,000                     8000 8,000                   
21 01‐02‐00‐7007 Fees: IT Contract  12,500                  38000 2,500                       40,500                 
22 01‐02‐00‐7091 Transfer To: Fund 50 (Fire Fleet) 14,352                  13,975                  13975 13,975                 
23 01‐02‐00‐7091 Transfer To: Fund 51 (Police Fleet) 14,352                  13,975                  13975 13,975                 
24 01‐02‐00‐7091 Transfer To: Fund 53 (Public Works Fleet) 9,936                     9,675                     9675 9,675                   
25 01‐02‐00‐7091 Transfer To: Fund 52 (Admin Fleet) 5,520                     5,375                     5375 5,375                   
26 01‐02‐00‐7091 Transfer To: Fund 54 (GG Reserves) 44,159                  43,000                  43000 43,000                 
27 01‐02‐00‐7999 Transfer To: Fund Balance 27,411                  ‐                        

01‐02‐00‐5900 Transfer to Bed Tax Fund 37 60000 (60,000)                   ‐                        
    TOTAL 163,301                  263,163                339,910                416,035                449,750                (41,000)                   ‐                          ‐                         408,750               

    408,750                               

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE

NOTE: In 2013, the Council adopted ordinance 13‐11 (Designated funds)  that created  funds for vehicle repacement and capital projects.  These funds are required to be funded with a percentage of property tax.  

NOTE:  In 2013,  Ak Railroad Permit Fees were added to Professional Services

NOTE: In 2013, IT suport was added to Professional Services

NOTE: In 2013, Transfer to Fund Balance was moved to Professional Services 

Page 26



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

 
1 01‐03‐00‐6000 Wages: Full Time 737,745                 738,161                759,984                805,035                858,431                (10,000)                 848,431               
2 01‐03‐00‐6019 Uniform Expense 5,078                      5,736                     6,684                     6,000                     6,000                     1,000                     7,000                    
3 01‐03‐00‐6020 Investigative Expense 2,220                      2,583                     3,430                     7,000                     7,000                     7,000                    
4 01‐03‐00‐6022 Overtime: Training 6,512                      3,929                     6,262                     6,000                     6,000                     6,000                    
5 01‐03‐00‐6030 Dispatch Contract 36,130                   ‐                         ‐                         ‐                        
6 01‐03‐00‐6090 Overtime: Regular 18,795                   19,550                  26,654                  29,000                  43,040                  43,040                 
7 01‐03‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay 8,341                      9,574                     7,766                     7,500                     7,500                     7,500                    
8 01‐03‐00‐6095 Overtime: HVE & IRS 13,522                   12,517                  8,075                     10,000                  10,000                  10,000                 
9 01‐03‐00‐6096 Overtime: CVI 2,320                      1,383                     3,044                     3,500                     3,500                     3,500                    
10 01‐03‐00‐6097 Workman's Comp 24,138                   26,543                  25,974                  39,463                  42,651                  42,651                 
11 01‐03‐00‐6098 FICA 19                           50                          50                          ‐                         ‐                         ‐                        
12 01‐03‐00‐6099 Medicare 7,984                      11,130                  11,970                  12,089                  13,267                  13,267                 
13 01‐03‐00‐6100 PERS 186,701                 183,095                177,808                188,971                202,833                202,833               
14 01‐03‐00‐6102 Insurance: Health & Disability 225,777                 231,405                241,670                188,235                256,620                256,620               
15 01‐03‐00‐6103 Annual Leave 25,818                   18,995                  6,601                     6,000                     10,000                  10,000                  20,000                 
16 01‐03‐00‐6105 Insurance: General 98,383                   99,343                  103,938                125,000                123,000                123,000               
17 01‐03‐00‐6100 PERS: Relief 96,787                   99,345                  112,754                100,971                128,095                (128,095)               ‐                        
18 01‐03‐00‐6106 Unemployment 5,550                      2,960                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                        
19 01‐03‐00‐7001 Subscriptions & Publications 437                         1,513                     830                        1,000                     2,000                     2,000                    
20 01‐03‐00‐7007 Maintenance Contracts 3,462                      2,559                     1,518                     3,500                     3,500                     3,500                    
21 01‐03‐00‐7008 Police Training 12,442                   13,781                  12,314                  18,000                  15,000                  15,000                 
22 01‐03‐00‐7009 Equipment Outlay 13,537                   9,033                     12,546                  18,000                  15,000                  1,000                     16,000                 
23 01‐03‐00‐7010 Equipment Maintenance 7,056                      3,087                     3,201                     5,500                     5,500                     5,500                    
24 01‐03‐00‐7011 Building Maintenance 3,510                      8,308                     5,824                     7,000                     5,000                     5,000                    
25 01‐03‐00‐7014 Vehicle: Maintenance 10,834                   16,640                  18,730                  21,000                  19,500                  19,500                 
26 01‐03‐00‐7015 Vehicle: Gas & Oil 46,520                   52,595                  39,032                  46,500                  43,178                  43,178                 
27 01‐03‐00‐7016  Electricity  22,898                   17,987                  20,170                  19,000                  20,000                  20,000                 
28 01‐03‐00‐7017 Heating Fuel  9,711                      12,254                  9,495                     14,000                  14,000                  14,000                 
29 01‐03‐00‐7018 Telephone 19,339                   19,281                  17,931                  19,500                  19,000                  19,000                 
30 01‐03‐00‐7022 Office Supplies 1,586                      4,867                     4,048                     5,000                     5,000                     5,000                    
31 01‐03‐00‐7028 Operational Supplies 3,813                      3,773                     5,178                     5,000                     5,000                     5,000                    
32 01‐03‐00‐7029 Miscellaneous 2,049                      5,193                     4,998                     5,000                     5,000                     5,000                    
33 01‐03‐00‐7031 Recruitment 1,797                      2,494                     3,109                     3,850                     3,500                     (2,000)                   1,500                    
34 01‐03‐00‐7039 Postage 990                         925                        676                        1,100                     1,100                     1,100                    
35 01‐03‐00‐7055 DEA Reimbursables 81,133                   ‐                         ‐                         ‐                         ‐                        
36 01‐03‐00‐7061 Equipment Lease: Payments 29,779                   46,076                  14,250                  14,250                  ‐                         ‐                        
37 01‐03‐00‐7062 Equipment Lease: Interest. 3,949                      2,036                     134                        500                        ‐                         ‐                        
38 01‐03‐00‐7091 Transfer To: Fund 51 (Police Fleet) ‐                          ‐                         ‐                         10,000                  24,500                  24,500                 
39 01‐03‐00‐7199 Wages: Police Reserves ‐                          ‐                         478                        ‐                        
    TOTAL 1,776,661              1,688,699             1,677,126             1,752,464             1,923,715             (128,095)               ‐                           ‐                           1,795,620            

1,795,620            

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

NOTE: In 2011, the City receieved $81,133 from the DEA to purchase equipment on their behalf.  This is a one‐time occurance.  The  revenue is under General Fund Revenues , the expense is listed above in 01‐03‐00‐7055.

NOTE:  In the past, the wages/ benifits for the JAG and AHSO officers have been budgeted in the Police Department.  In 2011, these positions are being budgeted in Funds 22 and 23.  

NOTE: in 2014, the City dropped the  AHSO officer (as of October 1st) and assumed the full cost of the personnel in patroll wages‐benifits

Page 27



Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Proposed 
PERSONNEL COSTS 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Salaries  737,745         738,161               760,462                    805,035                848,431                
Salaries  ‐ OT 25,307         23,479               32,916                    35,000                 49,040                
Holiday Pay 8,341            9,574                 7,766                      7,500                   7,500                  
Grant Overtime 15,842         13,500               11,119                    13,500                 13,500                
Taxes 8,002            11,180               12,020                    12,089                 13,267                
Pers 186,701       183,095             177,808                  188,971                202,833              
Leave Cash Out 25,818         18,995               6,601                      6,000                   20,000                
Workman's Comp 24,138         26,543               25,974                    39,463                 42,651                
Health and Disability Insurance 225,777       231,405             241,670                  188,235                256,620              

TOTAL COST OF PERSONNEL 1,257,671   1,255,931         1,276,337              1,295,793            1,453,842          
      (percent of operating budget) 79% 79% 82% 79% 81%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 341,071       330,064            288,035                  345,700               341,778             
      (percent of operating budget) 21% 21% 18% 21% 19%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 1,598,741     1,585,995           1,564,372                1,641,493            1,795,620            

PERS RELIEF 96,787           99,345                 112,754                    100,971               ‐                        

DEA Reimbursable Expenses 81,133           ‐                       ‐                             ‐                        ‐                        

TOTAL BUDGET 1,776,661   1,685,340         1,677,126              1,742,464            1,795,620          

Police Department Breakout of Expense 

Page 28



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 01‐04‐00‐6000 Salaries 894,531                   916,386                887,129                911,266                915,902                (53,231)  862,671               
2 01‐04‐00‐6030 Dispatch Contract  36,130  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐
3 01‐04‐00‐6032 Ambulance Billing Fees 1,914  3,717 4,261 2,500 2,500 2,600  5,100
4 01‐04‐00‐6090 Overtime 23,164  38,238 20,702 36,000 36,000 36,000
5 01‐04‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay 11,753  14,764 17,122 15,000 15,000 15,000
6 01‐04‐00‐6092 Overtime ‐ Forestry 9,949  893 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐
7 01‐04‐00‐6094 Straight Time ‐ Forestry 658  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐
8 01‐04‐00‐6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 67,157  75,907 70,150 99,660 98,099 98,099
9 01‐04‐00‐6098 FICA 4,505  4,764 4,855 5,000 5,000 5,000
10 01‐04‐00‐6099 Medicare 13,122  13,566 13,528 15,417 14,332 14,332
11 01‐04‐00‐6100 PERS 294,708                   301,852                202,685                216,318                201,499                201,499               
12 01‐04‐00‐6102 Health & Disability Insuarnce 143,143                   157,049                220,878                247,000                279,584                279,584               
13 01‐04‐00‐6103 Leave Cash Out 10,988  16,483 35,416 20,000 20,000 20,000
14 01‐04‐00‐6105 Insurance 47,230  47,498 48,938 55,000 55,000 55,000
15 01‐04‐00‐6106 Unemployement 1,031  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐
16 01‐04‐00‐6100 PERS Relief 101,658                   105,062                128,529                112,502                128,226                (128,226)  ‐
17 01‐04‐00‐7007 Maintenance Contracts 3,366  7,401 8,021 8,200 11,000 11,000
18 01‐04‐00‐7008 Fire Training/Education 18,139  13,132 8,440 12,000 12,000 12,000
19 01‐04‐00‐7009 Equipment Outlay 5,159  1,523 (2,996) ‐ 5,000 1,000  6,000
20 01‐04‐00‐7010 Equipment Maintenance 7,388  10,370 7,492 6,500 6,500 6,500
21 01‐04‐00‐7011 Base Station/Radio Mnt. 515  1,030 3,143 1,500 1,500 1,500
22 01‐04‐00‐7014 Vehicle Maintenance 9,815  8,292 8,428 9,000 9,000 9,000
23 01‐04‐00‐7015 Vehicle Gas & Oil 23,436  22,813 22,699 22,000 22,000 22,000
24 01‐04‐00‐7022 Office Supplies 1,395  558 817 2,900 2,900 2,900
25 01‐04‐00‐7029 Fire Dept/Miscellaneous 3,283  3,493 4,138 3,000 3,000 3,000
26 01‐04‐00‐7030 Building Supplies 2,191  3,174 2,820 2,600 2,600 2,600
27 01‐04‐00‐7035 PY Ambulance Fees Return 958 352 ‐ ‐
28 01‐04‐00‐7039 Postage 695  446 267 650 650 650
29 01‐04‐00‐7040 Ambulance Supplies 19,986  15,353 18,701 17,500 20,000 1,000  21,000
30 01‐04‐00‐7050 Part Time Labor 66,517  70,490 76,205 54,000 36,000 41,531  77,531
31 01‐04‐00‐7051 Part Time Labor ‐ Forestry 2,323  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐
32 01‐04‐00‐7061 Equipment Lease Payments 37,681  39,953 46,944 46,945 46,945 46,945
33 01‐04‐00‐7062 Equipment Lease ‐interest. 9,263  6,991 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐
34 01‐04‐00‐7065 Fire Supplies (Expendables) 198  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐
35 01‐04‐00‐7075 Volunteer Incentive 964  1,607 ‐ 1,600 ‐ ‐
36 01‐04‐00‐7085 Prevention/Public Education 2,254  2,717 50 2,500 2,500 2,500
37 01‐04‐00‐7095 Employee Health Protection 635  1,700 3,818 ‐ ‐ 1,100  1,100
38 01‐04‐00‐7099 NFPA Station Uniforms 2,319  894 706 2,500 2,500 2,500
39 01‐04‐01‐7011 Fire Dept. Maintenance 2,015  3,219 885 3,000 3,000 3,000
40 01‐04‐01‐7016 Fire Dept. Electricity 16,188  17,252 17,120 17,000 17,000 17,000
41 01‐04‐01‐7017 Fire Dept. Heat  15,466  17,869 13,374 15,000 15,000 15,000

FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENSE

Page 29



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

                                                        
42 11,965  12,065 10,239 9,800 9,500 9,500
43 153 105 1,500 1,000 6,000  7,000
44 2,305  3,136 2,885 3,000 3,000 3,000
45 5,219  7,510 6,316 5,500 5,500 5,500
46 952 ‐
47 334  228 518 500 500 500
48 655  ‐ 1,348 ‐ ‐
49

 01‐04‐01‐7018 
01‐04‐02‐7011 
01‐04‐02‐7016 
01‐04‐02‐7017 
01‐04‐02‐7018 
01‐04‐03‐7016 
01‐04‐03‐7017 
01‐04‐03‐7018

Fire Dept. Telephone 
Annex Maintenance Expense 
Annex Electricity
Annex Heat costs
Annex: Phone
Dorm Electricity 
Dorm Heat costs
Dorm: Phone ‐  ‐ 97 ‐ ‐

TOTAL 1,933,311  1,970,503 1,918,078 1,984,358 2,009,737 (128,226)  ‐ ‐ 1,881,511
1,881,511 

Page 30



Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Proposed 
PERSONNEL COSTS 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Salaries  894,531              916,386         887,129                911,266                               862,671                           
Holiday Pay 11,753                 14,764         17,122                15,000                                15,000                           
Part Time Employees 66,517                 70,490         76,205                54,000                                77,531                           
Unemployment 1,031                   ‐                ‐                       ‐                                       ‐                                  
Taxes 17,627                 18,330         18,383                20,417                                19,332                           
Pers 294,708              301,852       202,685              216,318                              201,499                         
Accrued Vacation Pay 10,988                 16,483         35,416                20,000                                20,000                           
Workman's Comp 67,157                 75,907         70,150                99,660                                98,099                           
Health Insurance 143,143              157,049       220,878              247,000                              279,584                         

TOTAL COST OF PERSONNEL 1,543,550           1,610,392   1,548,669          1,619,661                          1,609,716                     
      (percent of operating budget) 84% 86% 87% 87% 86%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 288,103              255,050       240,880              252,195                              260,095                         
      (percent of operating budget) 16% 14% 13% 13% 14%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 1,831,653           1,865,441   1,789,549          1,871,856                          1,869,811                     

PERS RELIEF 101,658              105,062       128,529              112,502                              128,226                         

TOTAL BUDGET 1,933,311           1,970,503   1,918,078          1,984,358                          1,998,037                     

Fire Department Breakout of Expenses

Page 31



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 01‐08‐00‐6000 Salaries 99,702                     127,153                   139,083                   139,562                   146443 146,443                  
2 01‐08‐00‐6003 Leave Cash Out ‐                           ‐                           ‐                          
3 01‐08‐00‐6090 Overtime 2,239                       4,863                       5,118                       5,000                       5000 5,000                      
4 01‐08‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay 311                           ‐                           500                           500 500                         
5 01‐08‐00‐6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 3,761                       7,789                       9,076                       14,831                     8582 8,582                      
6 01‐08‐00‐6098 FICA 1,739                       2,329                       2,114                       2,616                       2500 2,500                      
7 01‐08‐00‐6099 Medicare 1,007                       2,451                       2,639                       2,712                       2104 2,104                      
8 01‐08‐00‐6100 PERS 22,815                     29,155                     31,599                     31,913                     31934 31,934                    
9 01‐08‐00‐6102 Health & Disability Insurance 16,918                     40,294                     36,593                     45,000                     43178 43,178                    
10 01‐08‐00‐6103 Leave Cash Out 3,901                       1,154                       1,269                       3,000                       2000 2,000                      
11 01‐08‐00‐6105 Insurance 11,966                     13,242                     13,242                     15,000                     16000 16,000                    
12 01‐08‐00‐6100 PERS Relief 11,729                     15,565                     20,038                     17,027                     15700 (15,700)                    ‐                          
13 01‐08‐00‐7000 Summer Hire 30,502                     39,110                     35,135                     26,640                     43000 43,000                    
14 01‐08‐00‐6106 Unemployment summer hire 114                           3,000                       3000 3,000                      
15 01‐08‐00‐7001 Parks/Trails/Grounds Supplies 5,095                       5,972                       8,225                       15,600                     10000 10,000                    
16 01‐08‐00‐7008 Training 213                           3,366                       842                           1,000                       1500 (1,500)                      ‐                          
17 01‐08‐00‐7009 Equipment Outlay 1,487                       9,964                       15,112                     15,000                     10000 10,000                    
18 01‐08‐00‐7011 Building Maintenance 10,345                     19,208                     11,680                     8,000                       8500 1,500                       10,000                    
19 01‐08‐00‐7012 Street Maintenance 81,499                     66,758                     88,519                     50,000                     75000 (2,523)                      72,477                    
20 01‐08‐00‐7013 Street Lights Maintenance 6,520                       6,606                       5,091                       5,000                       6000 6,000                      
21 01‐08‐00‐7014 Vehicle Maintenance 1,270                       8,998                       8,017                       24,000                     10000 10,000                    
22 01‐08‐00‐7015 Vehicle Gas & Oil 5,165                       8,379                       8,882                       10,000                     9000 9,000                      
23 01‐08‐00‐7016 Electricity 5,567                       5,551                       3,729                       6,000                       6000 (1,000)                      5,000                      
21 01‐08‐00‐7017 Heating Fuel 13,680                     15,617                     14,154                     16,500                     16000 (1,000)                      15,000                    
22 01‐08‐00‐7018 Telephone, Public Works 1,095                       2,578                       1,717                       3,500                       3500 1,000                       4,500                      
22 01‐08‐00‐7019 Electricity ‐ Radar Sign 51                             ‐                           ‐                          
23 01‐08‐00‐7020 Snow Removal 47,100                     49,470                     60,200                     54,000                     66500 66,500                    
24 01‐08‐00‐7024 ARRC Permits 200                           ‐                           ‐                          
25 01‐08‐00‐7029 Public Works Misc 6,290                       2,121                       8,587                       4,500                       4500 1,000                       5,500                      
26 01‐08‐00‐7031 FMATS Match Participation 32,006                     63,384                     53,303                     56,500                     32500 2,523                       35,023                    
27 01‐08‐00‐7032 Electricity ‐Street lights 35,019                     35,582                     29,541                     20,000                     25000 25,000                    
28 01‐08‐00‐7033 Christmas Decorations 3,548                       2,678                       975                           2,000                       3000 3,000                      
29 01‐08‐00‐7034 Beautification  13,316                     12,069                     17,800                     15000 15,000                    
30 01‐08‐00‐7092 Transfer Out 3,631                       ‐                          
28 01‐08‐00‐7019 Electricity radar sign 400 400                         
29   TOTAL 462,689                   606,285                   626,715                   616,201                   622,341                   (15,700)                    ‐                           ‐                           606,641                  
30 606,641                                

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT EXPENSE

Page 32



Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Proposed 
PERSONNEL COSTS 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Salaries  99,702               127,153               139,083              139,562                146,443                 
Salaries ‐ OT 2,239                 4,863                   5,118                  5,000                    5,000                     
Holiday Pay 311                    ‐                        ‐                       500                        500                          
Part Time Employees 30,502               39,110                 35,135                26,640                  43,000                   
Taxes 2,745                 4,780                   4,753                  5,328                    4,604                      
Pers 22,815               29,155                 31,599                31,913                  31,934                   
Leave Cash Out 3,901                 1,154                   1,269                  3,000                    2,000                      
Workman's Comp 3,761                 7,789                   9,076                  14,831                  8,582                      
Unemployment ‐                     ‐                        114                      3,000                    3,000                      
Health Insurance 16,918               40,294                 36,593                45,000                  43,178                   

TOTAL COST OF PERSONNEL 182,895            254,298               262,740              274,774                288,241                 
      (percent of operating budget) 41% 43% 43% 46% 48%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 268,065            336,422               343,938              324,400                318,400                 
      (percent of operating budget) 59% 57% 57% 54% 52%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 450,959            590,720               606,677              599,174                606,641                 

PERS RELIEF 11,729               15,565                 20,038                17,027                  ‐                           

TOTAL BUDGET 462,688            606,285               626,715              616,201                606,641                 

Public Works Department Breakout of Expenses

Page 33



Revenues ‐              Revenues 681,137           Revenues 681,137          

Expenses 729,544      Expenses 682,831           Expenses 1,412,375       

Difference (729,544)    Difference (1,694)              Difference (731,238)         

 

WATER / SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND ‐ Fund 02 ‐ Water‐10 & Sewer‐12

SEWER ‐ 12‐12WATER ‐ 12‐10 TOTAL WATER & SEWER

Page 34



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 02‐10‐00‐4165 PERS Relief 16,481                      17,518      21,264          20,326                           22,110                           (22,110)             ‐                                 
2 02‐10‐00‐5000 Water Utility Revenue 610,467                    629,529   703,722       598,857                         723,488                         723,488                         
3 02‐10‐00‐5800 Interest on Deposits ‐                            ‐           ‐                                 ‐                                 
4 02‐10‐00‐5801 Miscellaneous Revenue 48,545                      6,274       8,294            ‐                                 ‐                                 
5 02‐10‐00‐5802 Reimburseable Water Breaks 2,290                        15,367      ‐                                 ‐                                 
6 02‐10‐00‐5810 Bulk Water Sales Revenue 800                           ‐           ‐                                 ‐                                 
7 02‐10‐00‐5815 Tie‐in Fees 2,250                        200          500               ‐                                 ‐                                 
8 02‐10‐00‐5820 Interfund Trans.from General ‐                            ‐           ‐                                 ‐                                 
9 02‐10‐00‐5825 Water FRR  Residential/Com'l 5,470                        ‐           ‐                                 ‐                                 
10 02‐10‐00‐5830 Water Base  5,919                        ‐           ‐                                 ‐                                 
11 02‐10‐00‐5835 Lab Testing 13,711                      19,914      3,435            4,000                             4,000                             4,000                             
12 02‐10‐00‐5900 Transfer In 29,000                           ‐                                 
13 02‐10‐00‐5901 Transfer In ‐ FRR Water 53,501                      5,625       5,250            30,500                           3,750                             3,750                             

TOTAL 759,434                    694,427   742,465       682,683                         753,348                         (22,110)             ‐                        ‐                      
731,238                                          

1,365,366                                        1,506,696                                       

     Utility Department Water Revenue

NOTE:  In 2011, Water FRR Residential and Water Base Revenues were transferred to Fund 25

Page 35



  2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 02‐10‐00‐6000 Salaries 142,375       147,208       151,074              147,478                        157,933                        157,933                           
2 02‐10‐00‐6090 Overtime 3,725           2,344            1,950                 4,000                         4,000                         4,000                            
3 02‐10‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay ‐               ‐                             ‐                             ‐                                 
4 02‐10‐00‐6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 4,600           4,928            4,432                 7,074                         5,367                         5,367                            
5 02‐10‐00‐6098 Fica 9                  10                      15                               ‐                             ‐                                 
6 02‐10‐00‐6099 Medicare 2,157           2,197            2,285                 1,987                         2,290                         2,290                            
7 02‐10‐00‐6100 PERS 48,327         50,330         33,532              29,191                       34,304                       34,304                          
8 02‐10‐00‐6102 Health & Disability Insurance 31,169         34,354         41,091              38,862                       41,471                       41,471                          
9 02‐10‐00‐6103 Leave Cash Out 4,323           3,514            4,171                 5,500                         5,500                         5,500                            
10 02‐10‐00‐6105 Insurance 17,017         19,288         17,684              25,000                       25,000                       25,000                          
11 02‐10‐00‐6106 Unemployment 1,998           555               ‐                             ‐                             ‐                                 
12 02‐10‐00‐61xx PERS Relief 21,264              20,326                       22,110                       (22,110.00)                ‐                                 
13 02‐10‐00‐6500 Interest Expense ADWF 5,564           5,625            5,250                 5,250                         5,500                         475.00                       5,975                            
14 02‐10‐00‐7001 Publications & Advertising 371               667               726                    3,000                         3,000                         3,000                            
15 02‐10‐00‐7003 Billing Service ‐               1,621            1,983                 3,000                         3,000                         3,000                            
16 02‐10‐00‐7004 Audit/Accounting Fees 10,039         9,216            8,977                 6,000                         9,750                         1,694.10                    11,444                          
17 02‐10‐00‐7005 Legal Fees 2,591           2,726            2,012                 5,000                         5,000                         5,000                            
18 02‐10‐00‐7006 Professional Services (26)               989                    2,500                         2,500                         2,500                            
19 02‐10‐00‐7007 Safety Equipment 235               945               239                    2,500                         2,500                         2,500                            
20 02‐10‐00‐7009 Equipment Outlay/Repair 32,459         35,148         52,000              19,400                       10,000                       10,000                          
21 02‐10‐00‐7011 System Supplies 3,604           33,074         11,118              20,000                       15,000                       15,000                          
22 02‐10‐00‐7012 Water Treatment Chemicals 7,152           7,319            5,041                 15,000                       15,000                       15,000                          
23 02‐10‐00‐7014 Vehicle Maintenance 4,582           1,124            207                    3,000                         3,000                         3,000                            
24 02‐10‐00‐7015 Vehicle Gas/oil 5,343           7,178            5,341                 5,500                         5,500                         5,500                            
25 02‐10‐00‐7019 Laboratory 22,029         11,340         7,305                 10,000                       10,000                       10,000                          
26 02‐10‐00‐7022 Office Supplies 2,098           3,905            1,952                 3,000                         2,500                         1,000.00                    3,500                            
27 02‐10‐00‐7029 Miscellaneous 5,989           3,634            1,759                 2,000                         2,000                         2,000                            
28 02‐10‐00‐7039 Postage 3,572           1,234            549                    3,000                         3,500                         3,500                            
29 02‐10‐00‐7041 Bad Debt Expense 2,906           260               2,000                         2,000                         2,000                            
30 02‐10‐00‐7045 Training ‐               321               1,977                 2,500                         2,500                         2,500                            
31 02‐10‐00‐7050 Debt Retirement‐AK.Drinking Water ‐               25,000                       25,000                       25,000                          
32 02‐10‐00‐7051 Credit Card User Fees 5,933           6,643            8,107                 6,000                         7,500                         7,500                            
33 02‐10‐00‐7060 Accumulated  Annual Leave 2,308           (113)              1,917                 ‐                             ‐                             ‐                                 
34 02‐10‐00‐7092 Transfer Out ‐ FRR 5,470           ‐                             ‐                                 
35 02‐10‐00‐7094 Transfer Out ‐ Water Base 5,919           ‐                             ‐                             ‐                                 
36 02‐10‐00‐7097 Transfer Out ‐ Capital Projects 2,144           64,745         ‐                             ‐                                 
37 02‐10‐00‐7400 Deferred Maintenance Expense 4,218           1,200                 15,000                       5,000                         5,000                            
38 02‐10‐00‐7500 Utility Truck Replacement ‐               ‐                             ‐                                 
39 02‐10‐00‐7802 Reimburseable Water Breaks ‐               1,020            ‐                             ‐                                 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT WATER EXPENSE

Page 36



  2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

UTILITY DEPARTMENT WATER EXPENSE

40 02‐10‐00‐7905 Energy Reserve ‐                             ‐                             ‐                                 
41 02‐10‐00‐8100 Water ‐ Depreciation Expense 371,492       389,612       522,984            ‐                             ‐                                 
42 02‐10‐04‐7016 Electricity WTP 52,007         48,803         45,540              50,000                       55,000                       55,000                          
43 02‐10‐04‐7017 Heating Fuel WWTP 81,932         53,466         46,792              70,000                       75,000                       75,000                          
44 02‐10‐04‐7018 Telephone WTP 9,687           8,458            4,948                 4,000                         4,000                         4,000                            
45 02‐10‐04‐7020 Building Maintenance WTP 122               192                    4,000                         2,000                         2,000                            
46 02‐10‐05‐7018 Telephone ‐ SCADA 7,954                 8,000                         8,000                         8,000                            
47 02‐10‐06‐7016 Electricity ‐ Highway Park 21,140         21,719         24,200              25,000                       27,500                       27,500                          
48 02‐10‐06‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ Highway Park 3,809           5,463            3,989                 5,000                         5,000                         5,000                            
49 02‐10‐06‐7018 Telephone ‐ Hiway Park 406               403               149                    500                             250                             250                                
50 02‐10‐06‐7020 Building Maintenance ‐ Highway Park ‐               1,000                         500                             500                                
51 02‐10‐08‐7016 Electricity ‐ 8th Avenue 8,896           10,352         9,420                 12,000                       13,000                       13,000                          
52 02‐10‐08‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ 8th Avenue 3,813           3,289            4,773                 4,000                         4,500                         4,500                            
53 02‐10‐08‐7020 Building Maintenance ‐ 8th Avenue 243               765               1,000                         500                             500                                
54 02‐10‐10‐7016 Electricity ‐ Stillmeyer 14,740         14,881         16,313              21,500                       23,000                       23,000                          
55 02‐10‐10‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ Stillmeyer 2,039           3,574            2,675                 3,000                         3,000                         3,000                            
56 02‐10‐10‐7018 Telephone ‐ Stillmeyer 472               459               169                    500                             250                             250                                
57 02‐10‐10‐7020 Building Maintenance ‐ Stillmeyer ‐               1,000                         500                             500                                
58 02‐10‐11‐7016 Electricity ‐ Well House 9,190           12,084         11,608              10,500                       13,000                       13,000                          
59 02‐10‐11‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ Well House 1,871           6,606            2,665                 7,500                         5,000                         5,000                            
60 02‐10‐11‐7018 Telephone ‐ Well House 1,920           2,942            280                    1,000                         250                             250                                
61 02‐10‐00‐7999 Move to Retained Earnings ‐               ‐                             9,149                         9,149                            
62 02‐10‐12‐7016 Electricity ‐ Utility Shop 6,969                 3,500                         3,000                         3,000                            
63 02‐10‐12‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ Utility Shop 3,247            6,953                 5,000                         4,000                         4,000                            
64 02‐10‐12‐7018 Telephone ‐ Utility Shop 115               849                    1,000                         1,000                         1,000                            
65 02‐10‐12‐7031 Snow Removal 3,600                         ‐                                 
66 02‐10‐12‐7020 Building Maintainance ‐ Utility Shop 2,000                         7,000                         (4,863.20)                  2,137                            
67 02‐10‐00‐7999 Transfer to Retained Earnings 50,724                       50,724                          
68 02‐10‐xx‐7020 Well House Maintainance  500                             500                                

TOTAL 973,971       1,048,596    1,115,561         682,683                     753,348                     (23,804)                      ‐                                ‐                             729,544                        
729,544                        

Page 37



Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Proposed 
PERSONNEL COSTS 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Salaries  142,375                147,208              151,074              147,478              157,933           
Salaries ‐ OT 3,725                    2,344                  1,950                  4,000                  4,000               
Holiday Pay ‐                         ‐                      ‐                       ‐                      ‐                   
Taxes 2,157                    2,206                  2,295                  2,002                  2,290               
Pers 48,327                  50,330                33,532                29,191                34,304             
Leave Cash Out 4,323                    3,514                  4,171                  5,500                  5,500               
Workman's Comp 4,600                    4,928                  4,432                  7,074                  5,367               
Health Insurance 31,169                  34,354                41,091                38,862                41,471             

TOTAL COST OF PERSONNEL 236,677                244,884              238,545              234,107              250,865          
      (percent of operating budget) 40% 41% 42% 35% 37%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 349,962                349,469              330,852              428,250              427,955          
      (percent of operating budget) 60% 59% 58% 65% 63%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 586,639                594,352              569,397              662,357              678,820          

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 371,492                389,612              522,984             

TRANSFERS OUT 13,533                  64,745                ‐                       ‐                      50,724             

PERS RELIEF ‐                         ‐                      21,264                20,326                22,110             

ACCRUED LEAVE 2,308                    (113)                    1,917                  ‐                      ‐                   

TOTAL BUDGET 973,971                1,048,596          1,115,561          682,683              751,654          

Water Department Breakout of Expenses

Page 38



    2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number REVENUES Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 25‐10‐00‐5825 FRR Residential Water 65,235                            63,818     65,064              81,120                      101,810                   101,810                   
2 25‐10‐00‐5830 Water Base 70,438                            71,512     71,662              106,128                   80,880                     80,880                     
3 25‐10‐00‐5900 Transfer in from Retained Earnings 179,000                   ‐                                

TOTAL 135,673                         135,330   136,726           366,248                   182,690                   ‐                            ‐                             ‐                             182,690                   
182,690                 

EXPENSES
4 25‐10‐00‐7091 Transfer out Fund 3 (Capital Projects) 289,248                   ‐                                
5 25‐10‐00‐7091 Transfer out Fund 55 (Utility Fleet) 48,000                      11,250                      11,250                     
6 25‐10‐00‐7091 Transfer out Fund 2 (Utility) 29,000                      ‐                                
7 25‐10‐00‐7092 Transfer Out ‐ FRR ‐                                 104,180 24,486            3,750                      3,750                     
8 25‐10‐00‐7093 Transfer Out ‐ Water Base 134,805 54,018            ‐                              
9 25‐10‐00‐7999 Transfer To Retained Earnings 167,690                 167,690                 

TOTAL ‐                                  238,985   78,504             366,248                   182,690                   ‐                            ‐                             ‐                             182,690                   
182,690                               

Retained Earnings Balance
Account Balance as of  8/17/15 132,902

Utility Department Water Reserve (Fund 25)

 Water Reserves (Fund 25) 

NOTE: Expenses to this fund will be for the repair and replacement of water utility infrastructure.  These expenses will need to have the approval of council.

NOTE:  Expenses to this fund  will also be for the 10% pay back on the principal and the related interest on various ADEC water loans.

NOTE:  2010 and 2011 Budget Actuals vary slightly from financials:  In the budget, amounts in the Transfer From accounts have been combined with the normal revenue accounts
25‐10‐00‐5901 ‐ has been combined with 25‐10‐00‐5825
25‐10‐00‐5902 ‐ has been combined with 25‐10‐00‐5830

This makes it easier to compare revenues year to year.

NOTE: In 2014, the City began transfering to Utility Fleet (Fund 55) at a 50% match rate from Fund 25 (water reserves) and Fund 27 (Sewer reserves)

Page 39



    2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 02‐12‐00‐4165 PERS Relief 20,484          22,004            26,805             22,288                        21,457                        (21,457)             ‐                                 
2 02‐12‐00‐5000 Sewer Utility Revenue 496,780        571,804          625,436           549,710                      473,913                     473,913                         
3 02‐12‐00‐5002 Flint Hills Lab Testing 6,361               ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
4 02‐12‐00‐5005 SID Pretreatment Program ‐                 196,502          58,611             75,000                        70,000                        70,000                           
5 02‐12‐00‐5010 Construction Permits 39,873            ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
6 02‐12‐00‐5800 Interest on Deposits 309                248                 138                  ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
7 02‐12‐00‐5801 Miscellaneous Revenue 8,032             1,158              5,245               ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
8 02‐12‐00‐5802 Industrial SID Lab Tests 94,001          45,995            ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
9 02‐12‐00‐5805 Facility Repair & Replacement 7,204             ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
10 02‐12‐00‐5815 Tie‐In Fees 750                200                 ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
11 02‐12‐00‐5820 Interfund Trans.from General ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
12 02‐12‐00‐5825 Sewer FRR Com'l & Residential 5,007             ‐                              33,802                        33,802                           
13 02‐12‐00‐5830 Sewer Base 5,464             ‐                              11,948                        11,948                           
14 02‐12‐00‐5900 Transfer In  26,495            25,978             65,965                        40,750                        40,750                           
15 02‐12‐00‐5900 Transfer In From Retained Earnings 50,724                        50,724                           

TOTAL 638,031        904,280          748,574          712,963                     702,594                     (21,457)             ‐                        ‐                               681,137                         
681,137                                            

Utility Department Sewer Revenue

NOTE:  In 2014, SID Lab Test account# (02‐12‐00‐5802) was consolidated with the SID Pretreatment Program account# (02‐12‐00‐5005)

NOTE :  In 2011, Sewer FRR and Sewer Base revenues were transfered to Fund 27

Page 40



    2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

1 02‐12‐00‐6000 Salaries 177,617               185,096               190,588                          163,562                      153,268                      153,268                         
2 02‐12‐00‐6090 Overtime 4,280                    2,709                   2,310                               5,000                          5,000                          5,000                             
3 02‐12‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay ‐                        ‐                              ‐                                 
4 02‐12‐00‐6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 6,656                    7,185                   6,288                               8,025                          5,097                          5,097                             
5 02‐12‐00‐6098 Fica 11                        11                                    ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
6 02‐12‐00‐6099 Medicare 2,692                    2,750                   2,867                               2,228                          2,222                          2,222                             
7 02‐12‐00‐6100 PERS 60,040                 63,220                 42,270                             32,950                        33,277                        33,277                           
8 02‐12‐00‐6102 Health & Disability Insurance 58,784                 65,267                 60,973                             56,862                        41,471                        41,471                           
9 02‐12‐00‐6103 Leave Cash Outs 6,283                    4,302                   4,978                               5,000                          5,000                          5,000                             
10 02‐12‐00‐6105 Insurance 17,255                 10,461                 16,034                             17,500                        18,000                        18,000                           
11 02‐12‐00‐6106 Unemployment 4,662                    1,295                   ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
12 02‐12‐02‐6107 WWTP Land Acquisition ‐                        ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
13 02‐12‐00‐6xxx PERS Relief 26,805                             22,288                        21,457                        (21,457)                   ‐                                 
14 02‐12‐00‐6500 Rev. Bond Int. (HwyPkSewer) 26,074                 26,495                 25,978                             ‐                              25,000                        25,000                           
15 02‐12‐00‐6501 Interest Expense ‐ ACWF Loans ‐                        ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
16 02‐12‐00‐6600 Rev. Bond Princ.(HwyPkSewer) ‐                        36,965                        11,500                        11,500                           
17 02‐12‐00‐6601 Principal Payment ‐ ACWE Loans ‐                        ‐                              33,802                        33,802                           
18 02‐12‐00‐7001 Publications & Advertising 1,439                    260                     776                                  2,500                          2,000                          2,000                             
19 02‐12‐00‐7003 Billing Service ‐                        1,621                   1,983                               3,000                          3,000                          3,000                             
20 02‐12‐00‐7004 Audit/Accounting Fees 10,039                 9,216                   8,977                               6,000                          9,750                          1,694                       11,444                           
21 02‐12‐00‐7005 Legal Fees 4,131                    3,487                   2,510                               5,000                          5,000                          5,000                             
22 02‐12‐00‐7006 Professional Services 181                       9,645                   5,293                               2,500                          2,500                          2,500                             
23 02‐12‐00‐7007 Safety Equipment 1,490                    1,894                   360                                  2,500                          2,000                          2,000                             
24 02‐12‐00‐7008 Pretreatment Program 13,550                 39,040                 61,322                             75,000                        70,000                        70,000                           
25 02‐12‐00‐7009 Equipment Outlay/Repair 63,849                 10,734                 15,423                             13,100                        10,000                        8,500                       18,500                           
26 02‐12‐00‐7010 Utility Truck Replacement ‐                        25                                    ‐                              ‐                                 
27 02‐12‐00‐7011 System Supplies 6,998                    9,675                   15,761                             15,000                        10,000                        10,000                           
28 02‐12‐00‐7012 I & I Evaluation & Repair ‐                        ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
29 02‐12‐00‐7013 WWTP Chemicals 21,231                 23,180                 16,539                             20,000                        20,000                        20,000                           
30 02‐12‐00‐7014 Vehicle Maintenance 1,325                    2,575                   950                                  4,000                          4,000                          4,000                             
31 02‐12‐00‐7015 Vehicle Gas & Oil 6,715                    7,487                   6,074                               7,000                          7,000                          7,000                             
32 02‐12‐00‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ WWTP ‐                        ‐                              ‐                                 
33 02‐12‐00‐7019 Laboratory 112,535               89,093                 44,697                             40,000                        35,000                        35,000                           
34 02‐12‐00‐7023 Laboratory ‐ Industrial Pretreatment ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
35 02‐12‐00‐7021 Liability Insurance ‐                        ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
36 02‐12‐00‐7022 Office Supplies 187                       2,490                   4,653                               2,500                          2,500                          2,500                             
37 02‐12‐00‐7029 Miscellaneous 4,466                    2,616                   (756)                                 3,000                          2,500                          4,000                       6,500                             
38 02‐12‐00‐7039 Utitlity Postage 3,587                    1,750                   578                                  3,000                          3,000                          3,000                             
39 02‐12‐00‐7042 Bad Debt Expense 2,140                    86                        1,000                          1,000                          1,000                             

Sewer Expense

Page 41



    2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

Sewer Expense

40 02‐12‐00‐7045 Training 218                       321                     160                                  2,000                          2,000                          2,000                             
41 02‐10‐00‐7050 Credit Card User Fees 5,787                    6,491                   8,107                               6,000                          7,500                          7,500                             
42 02‐12‐00‐7060 Accumulated Annual Leave 2,308                    (113)                    2,192                               ‐                              ‐                              ‐                                 
43 02‐12‐00‐7092 Transfer Out ‐ FRR 5,007                    ‐                              ‐                                 
44 02‐12‐00‐7094 Transfer Out ‐ Sewer Base 5,464                    ‐                              ‐                                 
45 02‐12‐00‐7096 Transfer Out ‐ FRR Industrial 7,204                    ‐                              ‐                                 
46 02‐12‐00‐7097 Transfer Out ‐ Capital Projects 2,144                    ‐                              ‐                                 
47 02‐12‐00‐7300 Richardson Hwy. Dawson Crossing ‐                        ‐                              ‐                                 
48 02‐12‐00‐7400 Deferred Maintenance Expense 273                       1,200                               10,000                        5,000                          (3,000)                      2,000                             
49 02‐12‐00‐7600 Transfer FRR 249,296                         
50 02‐12‐00‐7905 Energy Reserve ‐                              5,000                          (5,000)                      ‐                                 
51 02‐12‐00‐8100 Sewer ‐ Depreciation Expense 689,913               723,565               971,256                          ‐                              ‐                                 
52 02‐12‐04‐7016 Electricity ‐WWTP 55,730                 61,115                 63,247                             60,000                        65,000                        65,000                           
53 02‐12‐04‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐WWTP 15,931                 15,087                 13,752                             11,000                        16,000                        16,000                           
54 02‐12‐04‐7018 Telephone ‐ WWTP 3,575                    2,612                   4,486                               3,500                          3,750                          3,750                             
55 02‐12‐04‐7020 Building Maintenance ‐ WWTP ‐                        1,000                          1,000                          1,000                             
56 02‐12‐05‐7018 Telephone ‐ SCADA ‐                        6,788                               7,500                          7,500                          7,500                             

Page 42



    2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

Sewer Expense

57 02‐12‐06‐7016 Electricity ‐ Generator Storage 244                       230                     226                                  ‐                              ‐                                 
58 02‐12‐06‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ Generator Storage ‐                        ‐                              ‐                                 
59 02‐12‐70‐7016 Electricity ‐Lift Station 1A ‐ Holiday 5,009                    3,496                   3,621                               5,000                          4,000                          4,000                             
60 02‐12‐70‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 1A 94                         534                     50                                    1,000                          250                             250                                
61 02‐12‐71‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 2A ‐ Yukon 4,334                    2,424                   2,585                               4,500                          4,500                          4,500                             
62 02‐12‐71‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 2A ‐ Yukon 94                         579                     50                                    1,000                          250                             250                                
63 02‐12‐72‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 3A ‐ Kitt 1,845                    1,197                   1,152                               2,000                          2,000                          2,000                             
64 02‐12‐72‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 3A ‐ Kitt 94                         583                     50                                    1,000                          250                             250                                
65 02‐12‐73‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 3B ‐ 8th Ave 594                       569                     749                                  1,000                          1,000                          1,000                             
66 02‐12‐73‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 3B 571                       513                     95                                    750                             750                             750                                
67 02‐12‐74‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 3C ‐ N Blanket 3,065                    2,740                   2,834                               3,000                          3,250                          3,250                             
68 02‐12‐74‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 3C 533                       419                     95                                    750                             250                             250                                
69 02‐12‐75‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 4B ‐ S Blanket 1,169                    1,150                   ‐                              ‐                                 
70 02‐12‐75‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 4B 472                       417                     ‐                              ‐                                 
71 02‐12‐76‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 4C ‐ Black Bear 2,527                    2,758                   ‐                              ‐                                 
72 02‐12‐76‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 4C 472                       417                     ‐                              ‐                                 
73 02‐12‐77‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 4F ‐ H&H 5,163                    5,838                   2,765                               5,000                          4,000                          4,000                             
74 02‐12‐77‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 4F 533                       513                     95                                    500                             250                             250                                
75 02‐12‐78‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 5A ‐ Finnel 683                       722                     957                                  1,000                          1,250                          1,250                             
76 02‐12‐78‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift  Station 5A 533                       513                     95                                    500                             250                             250                                
77 02‐12‐79‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 5B ‐ Hurst 1,458                    966                     1,245                               1,500                          1,750                          1,750                             
78 02‐12‐80‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 6A ‐ Old Richardson 1,899                    1,124                   1,087                               1,500                          1,000                          1,000                             
79 02‐12‐80‐7018 Telephone ‐ Lift Station 6A ‐ Old Richardson 94                         534                     50                                    500                             250                             250                                
80 02‐12‐81‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station 6B ‐ Tanana 770                       836                     872                                  1,000                          1,250                          1,250                             
81 02‐12‐82‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station Mockler 644                       745                     767                                  750                             1,000                          1,000                             
82 02‐12‐83‐7016 Electricity ‐ Lift Station Stillmeyer 4,063                    3,661                   3,567                               4,000                          3,000                          3,000                             
83 02‐12‐83‐7018 Telephone ‐ Stillmeyer 434                       417                     250                             ‐                              ‐                                 
84 02‐12‐84‐7016 Electricity ‐ Utility Shop 3,500                          3,000                          3,000                             
85 02‐12‐84‐7017 Heating Fuel ‐ Utility Shop 5,424                               5,000                          4,000                          4,000                             
86 02‐12‐84‐7018 Telephone ‐ Utility Shop 849                                  500                             1,000                          1,000                             
87 02‐12‐10‐7020 Building Maintenance ‐Utility Shop 5,000                          7,000                          (4,500)                      2,500                             
88 02‐12‐00‐7031 Snow Removal  3,600                          ‐                              ‐                                 
89 02‐12‐00‐7999 Move to Retained Earnings ‐                        ‐                                   2,383                          ‐                                 

TOTAL 1,449,149            1,426,615           1,914,030                       712,963                     702,594                     (19,763)                   ‐                           ‐                            682,831                         
682,831                                           

Page 43



Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Proposed
PERSONNEL COSTS 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Salaries  177,617               185,096              190,588               163,562                           153,268                  
Salaries ‐ OT 4,280                   2,709                   2,310                   5,000                                5,000                      
Holiday Pay ‐                        ‐                       ‐                       ‐                                   ‐                           
Pers 60,040                 63,220                 42,270                 32,950                              33,277                    
Taxes 2,692                   2,762                   2,878                   2,228                                2,222                      
Leave Cash Out 6,283                   4,302                   4,978                   5,000                                5,000                      
Workman's Comp 6,656                   7,185                   6,288                   8,025                                5,097                      
Unemployment 4,662                   1,295                   ‐                       ‐                                   ‐                           
Health Insurance 58,784                 65,267                 60,973                 56,862                              41,471                    

TOTAL COST OF PERSONNEL 321,014               331,835              310,285               273,627                           245,335                  
      (percent of operating budget) 44% 47% 34% 40% 36%

NON PERSONNEL COSTS 416,095               371,328              603,492               414,665                           435,802                  
      (percent of operating budget) 56% 53% 66% 60% 64%

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET 737,109               703,163              913,777              688,292                           681,137                  

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 689,913               723,565              971,256               ‐                                   ‐                           

TRANSFERS OUT 19,819                 ‐                       ‐                       2,383                                ‐                           

PERS RELIEF ‐                        ‐                       26,805                 22,288                              21,457                    

ACCRUED LEAVE 2,308                   (113)                     2,192                   ‐                                   ‐                           

TOTAL BUDGET 1,449,149            1,426,615           1,914,030           712,963                           702,594                  

Utility Department Sewer Breakout of Expenses

Page 44



    2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES

1 27‐12‐00‐5801 Miscellaneous Revenue 3,399                 ‐                      ‐                                    ‐                                    
2 27‐12‐00‐5805 FRR Industrial Sewer 67,714                   71,749            320,472            25,000                       ‐                                  
3 27‐12‐00‐5825 FRR Sewer 58,993                   57,607            58,198              63,511                       105,389                     105,389                     
4 27‐12‐00‐5830 Sewer Base 64,262                   65,458            65,540              72,000                       73,560                       73,560                       
5 27‐12‐00‐5900 Transfer from Retained Earnings 430,173                     ‐                                  

TOTAL 190,969                 198,211            444,210              590,684                       178,949                       ‐                           ‐                          ‐                           178,949                       
178,949                                     

EXPENSES
6 27‐12‐00‐7091 Transfer out Fund 3 (Capital Projects) 451,021                       ‐                                    
7 27‐12‐00‐7091 Transfer out Fund 55 (Utility Fleet) 48,000                         11,250                         11,250                         
8 27‐12‐00‐7091 Transfer out Fund 02 (Utility ) 91,662                         11,948                         11,948                         
9 27‐12‐00‐7092 Transfer Out ‐ FRR 227,382 107,436 32,210 3,750                         3,750                         
10 27‐12‐00‐7093 Transfer Out ‐ Sewer Base 105,710 24,440 ‐                                  ‐                                  
11 27‐10‐00‐7999 Transfer To Retained Earnings 152,001                     152,001                     

TOTAL 227,382 213,147 56,650 590,684                       178,949                       ‐                           ‐                          ‐                           178,949                       
178,949                                     

Retained Earnings Balance
Account Balance as of  8/17/15 202,485         

 Sewer Reserves (Fund 27) 

Utility Fund Sewer Reserves (Fund 27)

NOTE: Expenses to this fund will be for the repair and replacement of water utility infrastructure.  These expenses will need to have the approval of council.

NOTE:  Expenses to this fund  will also be for the 10% pay back on the principal and the related interest on various ADEC water loans.

NOTE:  2010 and 2011 Budget Actuals vary slightly from financials:  In the budget, amounts in the Transfer From accounts have been combined with the normal revenue accounts
27‐10‐00‐5901 ‐ has been combined with 27‐12‐00‐5825
27‐10‐00‐5902 ‐ has been combined with 27‐12‐00‐5830
27‐12‐00‐5903 ‐ has been combined with 27‐12‐00‐5805
This makes it easier to compare revenues year to year.

NOTE : In 2014, the City began transfering to Utility Fleet (Fund 55) at a 50% match rate from Fund 25 (Water reserves) and Fund 27 (Sewer reserves)

NOTE:   In 2014, we also began including the YTD account Balance with the published budget

Page 45



  2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 05‐00‐00‐4001 Residential Plan Check Fee 7,946                   1,000                2,908                5,000                5,000               5,000                 
2 05‐00‐00‐4002 Residential Building Permit Fee 14,193                 2,388                5,075                7,500                5,000               5,000                 
3 05‐00‐00‐4003 Commercial Plan Check Fee 8,766                   15,737             10,000             5,000               5,000                 
4 05‐00‐00‐4004 Commerical Building Permit Fee 28,852                 40,155             12,000             5,000               5,000                 
5 05‐00‐00‐4005 Industrial Plan Check Fee ‐                        3,000                5,000               5,000                 
6 05‐00‐00‐4006 Industrial Building Permit Fee 8,925                5,000                5,000               5,000                 
7 Institutional Plan Review Fee 32,000             32,000              
8 Institutional Building Permit 25,000             25,000              
9 05‐00‐00‐4007 Road Excavation Bond 1,000                500,000           500,000            
10 05‐00‐00‐4008 Storm Water Plan Inspection Fee 1,000                1,000               1,000                 
11 05‐00‐00‐4009 Storm Water Permit Fee 1,000                1,000               1,000                 
12 05‐40‐00‐4010 Special Inspection Fee ‐                          
13 05‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer In From Fund Balance 70,000             60,000             60,000              

TOTAL 59,757                3,388                72,801             115,500           649,000           ‐                          ‐                         ‐                          649,000            
649,000                       

EXPENSES
14 05‐00‐00‐7000 Road Excavation Bond Return ‐                       1,000                500,000           500,000            
15 05‐00‐00‐7001 Residential Plan Review 4,000                   500                   3,000                6,000                6,000               6,000                 
16 05‐00‐00‐7002 Residential Inspections 6,150                   5,250                2,000                10,500             5,000               5,000                 
17 05‐00‐00‐7003 Commercial Plan Review 9,298                   697                   10,060             10,000             10,000             10,000              
18 05‐00‐00‐7004 Commercial Inspections 25,113                 20,314             12,000             17,000             17,000              
19 05‐00‐00‐7005 Industrial Plan Review 3,024                8,000                7,500               7,500                 
20 05‐00‐00‐7006 Industrial Inspections 1,437                   5,715                13,000             12,500             12,500              
21 05‐00‐00‐7005 Institutional Plan Review ‐                        15,000             15,000              
22 05‐00‐00‐7006 Institutional Inspections 17,000             42,000             42,000              
23 05‐00‐00‐7007 Storm Water Plan Inspections ‐                        ‐                          
24 05‐00‐00‐7008 Storm Water Site Inspections ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          
25 05‐01‐00‐7001 Publications & Advertising 260                   2,000                2,000               2,000                 
26 05‐01‐00‐7005 Legal Fees 75                         100                   1,000                1,000               1,000                 
27 05‐01‐00‐7006 Professional Services 1,350                25,000             15,000             15,000              
28 05‐01‐00‐7022 Office Supplies/Software 1,607                   422                   277                   2,000                7,500               7,500                 
29 05‐01‐00‐7029 Admin/Misc. Expenses 262                   2,500                2,500               2,500                 
30 05‐01‐00‐7041 Bad Debt Expense ‐                        ‐                        ‐                          
31 05‐01‐00‐7049 Training Classes/Manuals 819                   5,500                6,000               6,000                 

TOTAL 47,680                9,561                44,490             114,500           649,000           ‐                          ‐                         ‐                          649,000            
649,000                       

Date Fund Balance
Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 134,051             

Building (Fund 05)

Building (Fund 05)
NOTE : A portion of the revenue from  Fund Balance Transfer In is from revenues recieved in prior years; but the 
correlating expenses are not projected until  2015.  

NOTE: Institutional Plan Review and Inspections are for ongoing NPHS renovations and the Interior Gas Utility Project. 
NOTE:   Road Excavation Bond is much higher as it is anticipated that construction for the Gas Distribution Project will occur in North Pole in 2015. 

Page 46



  2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 07‐00‐00‐5000 Bed Tax Revenue ‐                      ‐                                     ‐                    ‐                       
  ‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                      

‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          ‐                      

EXPENSES
2 07‐00‐00‐7999 City Retainage ‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                      
3 07‐00‐00‐7000 Transfer to G Fund ‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                      
4 07‐00‐00‐7003 NPEDC ‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                      
5 07‐00‐00‐7005 NP Chamber of Commerce ‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                      
6 07‐00‐00‐7006 FCVB ‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                      
7 07‐00‐00‐7007 NP Christmas in Ice ‐                    ‐                                    ‐                  ‐                      

‐                    ‐                            ‐                             ‐                            ‐                       
‐                   

Date Fund Balance
Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 ‐                    

Gaming (Fund 07)

Gaming (Fund 07)

NOTE : The City has a seperate bank account tied to this fund as required by state law.  

NOTE :  This Fund has remained inactive for multiple years

Page 47



  2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 16‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer in from fund balance   3,500                             ‐                    ‐                              
2 16‐00‐00‐4001 Revenue 24,897               ‐                   ‐                           
3 16‐00‐00‐5100 Donations ‐ Volunteer Dinner 7,000                 ‐                   ‐                           
  TOTAL 31,897               ‐                      ‐                    3,500                         

EXPENSES
4 16‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to General Fund 13,500            ‐                    ‐                              
5 16‐00‐00‐7000 Expenses 9,285                 19,665           9,828            3,500                          ‐                   ‐                           
6 16‐00‐00‐7001 Volunteer Dinner 5,840                 ‐                   ‐                           
  TOTAL 15,126               19,665           23,328         3,500                         

Date Fund Balance
Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 (28)                    

Fire (Fund 16)

FIRE DEPARTMENT FUND ‐ Fund 16

NOTE ‐ This fund is funded by Dept of Forestry use of city fire trucks and by special donations.  It is used by the Fire Department 
for expenses related to upgrading the fire department and their annual dinner.

Page 48



  2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES ‐                              ‐                           
1 18‐00‐00‐4001 North Pole Community Ice Rink 50                         ‐                    ‐                              ‐                           
2 18‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer in  ‐                              10,961                 10,961                

Total  50                         ‐                      ‐                    ‐                                     ‐                             10,961                 ‐                            10,961                

EXPENSES ‐                              ‐                           
3 18‐00‐00‐7000 North Pole Community Ice Rink ‐                             190                 ‐                    ‐                              10,961                 10,961                

Total  ‐                             190                 ‐                    ‐                                     ‐                              10,961                 ‐                            10,961                

Date Fund Balance
Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 10,962              

North Pole Community Ice Rink (Fund 18)

NORTH POLE COMMUNITY ICE RINK FUND ‐ Fund 18

NOTE: This fund is used for repairs/maintenance at the North Pole High School Hockey Rink  A community member makes the 
repairs and submits his invoices for reimbursement. 
Reimbursement is contingent on funds available ‐ the city periodically receives donations for this specific purpose.

\

Page 49



  2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 20‐00‐00‐4001 North Pole Festival donations 10,648               9,650          6,005               7,500                    7,500               7,500           
2 20‐00‐00‐4002 City Funds 200             ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   

20‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer from Fund Balance 1,500                 1,500           
TOTAL 10,648               9,850          6,005               7,500                    7,500               1,500                 ‐                           ‐                          9,000           

EXPENSES
3 20‐00‐00‐7000 Expeditures (65)                        1,200            ‐                          ‐                              ‐                         ‐                    
4 20‐00‐00‐7001 Summerfest and 7,708                   3,584            5,563                 7,500                     7,500                7,500            
5 20‐00‐00‐7002 Other Festivals 1,281                 1,616          ‐                        1,500                 1,500           

TOTAL 8,925                 6,400          5,563               7,500                    7,500               1,500                 ‐                           ‐                          9,000           

Date Fund Balance
Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 11,918              

North Pole Fesitval (Fund 20)

NORTH POLE FESITVAL FUND ‐ Fund 20

NOTE: This fund is used for expenses related to Summer Fest and the Mayor's Labor Day Picnic.  Revenues are received from 
community donations for this purpose.

Page 50



  2015 Fiscal Note Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐04 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 21‐00‐00‐4001 Revenues 60,384                6,382         26,747       30,496               30,496        
2 21‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer In 2,665         17,296            35,410              70,020               105,430     

TOTAL 60,384               6,382         29,412       17,296            ‐                               35,410              100,516             135,926     

EXPENSES
3 21‐00‐00‐7000 Expeditures 3,995                  31,505       10,931       100,516             100,516     
4 21‐00‐00‐7001 Vehicle Purchase 23,936       17,296            35,410              35,410        
5 21‐00‐00‐7002 Equipment 22,547       ‐                       ‐                   
6 21‐00‐00‐7091 Transfer Out 6,311         ‐                   

TOTAL 3,995                  77,987       17,242       17,296            ‐                               35,410              100,516             135,926     

 
 

Date Fund Balance
Account Balance as of  8/27/2015 100,516            

Abade (Fund 21)

ABADE ‐ Fund 21

NOTE: This fund is for drug forfeiture monies that come to the City through the Federal Government.  These monies must be 
accounted for separately in their own fund.  There are very tight restrictions as to the use of these monies.  All expenses must be 
approved by the federal department of justice.

Page 51



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 22‐00‐00‐4001 Grant Revenue 91,357               75,989       84,550       76,800           ‐                   
2 22‐00‐00‐4165 PERS Relief 4,256                 3,279         6,960         3,456             ‐                   
3 TOTAL 95,613               79,269      91,510      80,256           ‐                         ‐                          ‐                                  ‐                   

EXPENSES
4 22‐00‐00‐6000 Salaries 47,043               37,130       46,305       44,928           ‐                   
5 22‐00‐00‐6022 Training Overtime 1,192                 ‐                   
6 22‐00‐00‐6090 Overtime 2,735                 2,558         2,648         ‐                      ‐                   
7 22‐00‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay 1,047                 433            935            ‐                      ‐                   
8 22‐00‐00‐6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 2,225                 2,154         2,152         2,008             ‐                   
9 22‐00‐00‐6099 Medicare 744                    682            694            651                ‐                   
10 22‐00‐00‐6100 PERS 15,735               12,407       10,976       9,857             ‐                   
11 22‐00‐00‐6102 Health & Disability Insurance 19,649               23,904       20,839       19,355           ‐                   
12 22‐00‐00‐6103 Leave Cash Out 1,387                 ‐                   
13 22‐00‐00‐6105 Insurance ‐                   
14 22‐00‐00‐7000 Expenditures 3,855                 ‐                   
15 20‐00‐00‐6100 Pers Relief 6,960         3,456             ‐                   

TOTAL 95,613               79,269      91,509      80,256           ‐                         ‐                          ‐                                  ‐                   

AHSO TRAFFIC OFFICER ‐ Fund 22

NOTE: In the past, expenses and revenues, for the AHSO Traffic Officer, were budgeted in the General Fund even though the actual 
revenues and expenses were booked to Fund 22.  Starting in 2011, the City of North Pole will begin budgeting all revenues and
expenses from this program in Fund 22.

NOTE: The City has received a state grant for 100% funding of this position through September 30, 2013.  

NOTE:  The AHSO Grant was  a 90% match for the salary of the officer in 2014
NOTE:  THe AHSO Grant will be a 75% match for the salary of the officer in 2015.

NOTE:  The AHSO Grant is expected to lower the match in future years.   It is expected that if the Grant is not awarded this position 
will be paid for through the General Fund. 

NOTE:  2013 budget did not have the Grant amount proir to council approval and will be updated with the 2013 revised budget. 

Page 52



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 23‐00‐00‐4001 Grant Revenue 40,353               72,704       45,662           50,000                        50,000       50,000       
2 23‐00‐00‐4165 PERS Relief 3,263                 6,529         2,299             ‐                   

TOTAL 43,616               79,233      47,961           50,000                        50,000       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         50,000       
‐                           50,000         

EXPENSES
3 23‐00‐00‐6022 Training Overtime ‐                         ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   
4 23‐00‐00‐6000 Salaries 20,460               44,583       25,807           29,963                        30,000       30,000       
5 23‐00‐00‐6022 Training Overtime 38              ‐                      ‐                   
6 23‐00‐00‐6090 Overtime 1,839                 2,407         1,692             ‐                   
7 23‐00‐00‐6091 Holiday Pay 517                    567            ‐                      ‐                   
8 23‐00‐00‐6095 Grant Overtime ‐                         534            ‐                      ‐                   
9 23‐00‐00‐6097 Workers Comp. Ins. 1,070                 2,451         1,204             1,339                          1,410         1,410          
10 23‐00‐00‐6099 Medicare 354                    784            (2,582)            434                              435             435              
11 23‐00‐00‐6100 PERS 12,064               18,759       3,625             6,565                          6,600         6,600          
12 23‐00‐00‐6102 Health & Disability Insurance 7,312                 9,111         15,916           11,699                        11,555       11,555       
13 23‐00‐00‐6103 Leave Cash Out ‐                         ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   
14 23‐00‐00‐6108 Pers Relief 2,299             ‐                   
15 23‐00‐00‐7000 Expenditures ‐                         ‐                 ‐                      ‐                   

‐                 ‐                      ‐                   
TOTAL 43,616               79,233      47,961           50,000                        50,000       ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         50,000       

50,000       

 

BYRNE/JAG OFFICER ‐ Fund 23

NOTE:  In the past, expenses and revenues, for the JAG Officer, were budgeted in the General Fund even though the actual 
revenues and expenses were booked to Fund 23.  Starting in 2011, the City of North Pole will begin budgeting all revenues and
expenses for this program in Fund 23.

NOTE:  The City recieves a State grant that covers part of the cost of a JAG Police Officer.  We have recieved a percentage of the 
cost of the position in the past, however; in 2014, we have been awarded a set dollar amount.  

NOTE:  This grant is for the term of July 1, 2013 through June 30th, 2014.  It is assumed that the City will recieve continued grant 
support from the State, however; if not, the City will need to cover the cost of this position from the General Fund.  

NOTE:   It should be noted that this position is a normal, full‐time, position within the Police Department, it was created under the 
General fund.  The JAG grant was received at a later time to help offset the costs of this officer. 

 

Page 53



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 24‐00‐00‐4001 Transfer In 3,696               26,738         11,954            11,954      
2 24‐00‐00‐4001 State Forfeiture Revenue 1,356                    4,341             34,273            ‐                 

TOTAL 1,356                    4,341             37,968            26,738         ‐                     11,954                 ‐                             11,954      
11,954          

EXPENSES
3 24‐00‐00‐7000 Expenses 927              4,776             9,106          11,954               11,954         
4 24‐00‐00‐7091 Transfer to General Fund 17,632       ‐                    

TOTAL ‐                           927              4,776             26,738       ‐                    11,954               ‐                           11,954         
11,954.00    

Date Fund Balance
Account Balance as of  8/27/2015 8,422                 

State Forfeitures (Fund 24)

STATE FORFEITURES  FUND ‐ Fund 24

NOTE: This Fund account is for assets recieved in State of Alaska forfeitures (Police) this fund is not as restricted as the 
ABADE fund.

Page 54



FUND PROJECT Expense Revenue Revenue Source
3 Mixing Zone Compliance Plan 500,000                           500,000          Legislative Grant 15‐DC‐114

3 Well Rehabilitation and Adjustment Control Panel 147,500                           147,500          State DCCED #09‐DC‐505

3 Waste Water Treatment Rehabilitation Phase 1 1,075,140                       1,075,140      State MMG 

3 Waste Water Treatment Rehabilitation Phase 1 708,526                           708,526          State capital funding request

3 Emergency Generators 302,500                           302,500          State ACWF 

3 Lift Station Rehab Phase 3 MMG 63324 1,960,000                       1,960,000      Combined Utility Cash Match

Total Utility Fund 3 4,693,666                       4,693,666     

31 Community Strategic Planning (reappropriated IFFS) 80,000                             80,000            Legislative Grant 15‐RR‐006 Previously IFSS

31 Strategic Community Plan 71,000                             71,000            Legislative Grant 15‐DC‐117

31 Redesign of City Hall and Police Station 300,000                           300,000          Legislative Grant 15‐DC‐116
Ordinance 15‐12

31 Archiving for City of North Pole  150,000                           150,000         

31 Homeland Security, Training, Equipment 128,000                           128,000          EMW‐2015‐SS‐00026‐S01

TOTAL General Fund 31 729,000                           729,000         

Total All Capital Projects 5,422,666                             5,422,666          

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ‐ 03‐XX  and 31‐XX

Page 55



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 32‐00‐00‐5001 Travel to Japan 200.00                 200.00                    
2 32‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer In 300.00                 300.00                    

Total ‐                         ‐                  ‐                                 ‐                            1,000.00              ‐                        500.00                    

EXPENSES
2 32‐00‐00‐7001 EXPENSES 1,000.00            1,000.00               

Total ‐                       ‐                ‐                               ‐                          1,000                 ‐                      1,000                    

Sister City  (Fund 32) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as o 8/27/2015 500                     

                    Sister City (Fund 32)

NOTE: This fund was created in 2012 to account for expenses/donations for Sister City travel and hosting. 

Page 56



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 33‐00‐00‐4001 IRS Forfeitures 6,417                 ‐                 
2 33‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer In From Fund Balance 2,615                  6,367                          78,034              78,034       

TOTAL 6,417                 2,615                  6,367                          ‐                 78,034              ‐                        78,034       

EXPENSES
3 33‐00‐00‐7000 Expense 78,034                78,034         
4 33‐00‐00‐7091 Transfer Out 2,665                  6,367                          ‐                 
       TOTAL 2,665                  6,367                          ‐                 78,034              ‐                        78,034       

IRS Forfeitures  (Fund 33) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/27/2015 24,209              

IRS FORFEITURES ‐ Fund 33

NOTE: This fund was created in 2012 to account for forfeitures from IRS case work.

Page 57



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Actuals Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 36‐00‐00‐4024 Administration Fees 20,352              36,000                         36,000       36,000        
2 36‐00‐00‐4025 Transfer to General Fund ‐                    
3 36‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer from Fund Balance ‐                    
       TOTAL 20,352             36,000                         36,000       ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          36,000        

36,000                   

EXPENSES
4 36‐00‐00‐7105 Hearing Fees ‐                   
5 36‐00‐00‐7106 Attorney Fees ‐                   
6 36‐00‐00‐7107 Towing Fees ‐                   
7 36‐00‐00‐7108 Bad Debt ‐                   
8 36‐00‐00‐7109 Refund to Vehicle Owner 384                   ‐                   
9 36‐00‐00‐7092 Transfer to General fund 17,630              36,000                         5,000          5,000           
10 36‐00‐00‐7029 Miscellaneous 1,930                ‐                   
11 36‐00‐00‐7039 Postage 408                   ‐                   
12 30‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Fund Balance 31,000       31,000        
       TOTAL 20,352             36,000                         36,000       ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          36,000        

36,000                  

Impound  (Fund 36) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/27/2015 9,600                          

IMPOUND LOT FUND ‐ FUND 36

NOTE ‐ This fund was created in 2012, by ordinance, to collect impound lot fees.  It was the intention to build funds in order for the City to have a 
impound lot of our own for siezures.   In 2013, impound lot fees
were budgeted as revenue in the general  fund.  
At year end, we will do a transfer, from the Impound Lot Fund to the General Fund for all fees received, minus expenses.

NOTE ‐ In 2015 we are reducing the transfer to General Fund to only $5,000

Page 58



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2011 2012 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 37‐00‐00‐7000 Bed Taxes Collected 90,000               90,000       
2 ‐                  

TOTAL ‐                   90,000               ‐                          90,000       

EXPENSES
3 33‐00‐00‐7000 Grant Disbursments Expense 41,455                 41,455         
4 33‐00‐00‐7091 City Administration Fee 21,250               21,250       

Transfer to Fund Balance 27,295               27,295       
       TOTAL ‐                          90,000       

IRS Forfeitures  (Fund 33) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/27/2015 920                    

Bed Tax ‐ Fund 37

NOTE: This fund was created in 2015 for Bed Tax Grants

Page 59



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 50‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From General Fund 14,352                   13,975                        13,975                  13,975       
2 50‐00‐00‐5005 Other Revenue 10,000                        ‐                  

     TOTAL 14,352                   23,975                        13,975                  ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          13,975       
  13,975                 

EXPENSES
3 50‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Fund Balance 23,975                        13,975                  13,975       
4 ‐                  

     TOTAL 23,975                        13,975                  ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          13,975       
  13,975                   

Vehicle Fleet Fund ‐ Fire (Fund 50) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 24,430                  

VEHICLE FLEET FUND ‐ FIRE ‐ Fund 50

NOTE: Budgeted transfers into this fund will be done at year end, once all property tax has been collected.  

NOTE:  This fund was created in 2013, by Ordinance 13‐11, and is funded by a percentage of Property Tax.

NOTE:  Monies from this Fund may only be spent by budget approval of the Council.

Page 60



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 51‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From General Fund 14,352                 23,975                       38,475         38,475       
2 ‐                  

     TOTAL 14,352                23,975                       38,475         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         38,475       
38,475                  

EXPENSES
3 51‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Fund Balance 23,975                       ‐                  
4 51‐00‐00‐7000 Police Vehicle Purchase 38,475         38,475       

     TOTAL 23,975                       38,475         ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         38,475       
38,475                  

Vehicle Fleet Fund ‐ Police  (Fund 51) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 23,630               

VEHICLE FLEET FUND ‐ POLICE ‐ Fund 51

NOTE: Budgeted transfers into this fund will be done at year end, once all property tax has been collected.  

NOTE:  This fund was created in 2013, by Ordinance 13‐11, and is funded by a percentage of Property Tax

NOTE:  Monies from this Fund may only be spent by budget approval of the Council

Page 61



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 52‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From General Fund 5,520                     5,375                          5,375            5,375          
2 ‐                  

     TOTAL 5,520                     5,375                          5,375            ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          5,375          
5,375                   

EXPENSES
3 52‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Fund Balance 5,375                          5,375            5,375          
4 ‐                  

‐                  
     TOTAL 5,375                          5,375            ‐                          ‐                           ‐                          5,375          

5,375                   

Vehicle Fleet Fund ‐ Admin  (Fund 51) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 15,405                  

VEHICLE FLEET FUND ‐ ADMIN ‐ Fund 52

NOTE: Budgeted transfers into this fund will be done at year end, once all property tax has been collected.  

NOTE:   This fund was created in 2013, by Ordinance 13‐11, and is funded by a percentage of Property Tax.

NOTE:  Monies from this Fund may only be spent by budget approval of the Council

Page 62



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 53‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From General Fund 9,936                     9,675                         9,675           9,675         
2 ‐                  

     TOTAL 9,936                    9,675                         9,675           ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         9,675         
  9,675                  

EXPENSES
3 53‐00‐00‐7001 Expenses 3,000                         ‐                  
4 53‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Fund Balance 6,675                         9,675           9,675         

     TOTAL ‐                             9,675                         9,675           ‐                         ‐                          ‐                         9,675         
9,675                  

Vehicle Fleet Fund ‐ Public Works  (Fund 53) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 12,427                 

VEHICLE FLEET FUND ‐ PUBLIC WORKS ‐ Fund 53

NOTE: Budgeted transfers into this fund will be done at year end, once all property tax has been collected.  

NOTE:   This fund was created in 2013, by Ordinance 13‐11, and is funded by a percentage of Property Tax.

NOTE:   Monies from this Fund may only be spent by budget approval of the Council

Page 63



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 55‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From Fund 25 Water Reserve  11,250         11,250        
2 55‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From Fund 27 Sewer Reserve  11,250         11,250        
3 55‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From Fund 25 Water Reserve (operator truck) 15,000                 ‐                   
4 55‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From Fund 27 Sewer Reserve (operator truck) 10,000                 ‐                   

‐                   
     TOTAL 25,000                 22,500        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          22,500       

22,500                  

EXPENSES
5 55‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Retained Earnings (Utility Truck) ‐                            ‐                   
6 55‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to General Fund Balance (Jet Vac) ‐                            ‐                   
7 55‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to General Fund Balance (Crane Truck) ‐                            ‐                   
8 55‐00‐00‐7901 Purchase Utility Truck 30,000                 ‐                   
9 55‐00‐00‐7901 Purchase Backhoe 99,000                 ‐                   
10 55‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Retained Earnings  (104,000)            22,500         22,500        

     TOTAL 25,000                 22,500        ‐                          ‐                            ‐                          22,500       
22,500                  

‐                           

Vehicle Fleet Fund ‐ Utility (Fund 55) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 25,963                 

VEHICLE FLEET FUND ‐ UTILITY ‐ Fund 55

NOTE ‐ This fund was created in 2013, by Ordinance 13‐11, and is funded by allocations from Fund 25 (Water Reserves) and Fund 27
(Sewer Reserves).

NOTE ‐Monies from this Fund may only be spent by budget approval of the Council.

Page 64



2015 Fiscal Note Proposed 2015
Line 2013 2014 Budget Amendments  Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 Ord 15‐13 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 54‐00‐00‐5900 Transfer From General Fund 44,159                   43,000                43,000               43,000                  
2 ‐                         

     TOTAL 44,159                   43,000                43,000               ‐                       ‐                       ‐                       43,000                  
43,000                                 

EXPENSES
3 54‐00‐00‐7001 Expense 37,000                7,000                  7,000                     
4 54‐00‐00‐7901 Transfer to Fund Balance 6,000                  43,000               (7,000)                 36,000                  

‐                         
     TOTAL ‐                         43,000                43,000               ‐                       ‐                       43,000                  

43,000                                   

General Projects Reserves   (Fund 54) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 57,303                  

CAPITAL PROJECTS ‐ GENERAL GOVERNMENT RESERVES ‐ Fund 54

NOTE: Budgeted transfers into this fund will be done at year end, once all property tax has been 
collected.  

NOTE:  This fund was created in 2013, by Ordinance 13‐11, and is funded by a percentage of Property 
Tax.

NOTE:  Monies from this Fund may only be spent by budget approval of the Council.

Page 65



2015 Proposed 2015
Line 2013 2014 Budget Amendments Council  Amended
# Account Number Account Title Actuals Budget ORD 14‐25 ORD 15‐14 Amendments Budget

REVENUES
1 56‐00‐00‐xxxx RX Rebates ‐                        
2 56‐00‐00‐xxxx Stop Loss
3 56‐00‐00‐xxxx Transfer In: General Fund ‐                        

     TOTAL ‐                        ‐                          ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        
‐                                        

EXPENSES
4 56‐00‐00‐xxxx Transfer To: General Fund ‐                        
5 56‐00‐00‐xxxx Transfer To: Utility Fund ‐                        

‐                        
     TOTAL ‐                        ‐                          ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        

‐                                        

Health Insurance Reserves   (Fund 55) 
Date Fund Balance

Account Balance as of  8/17/2015 85,725                 

HEALTH INSURANCE RESERVES ‐ Fund 56

NOTE: This  is a new fund in 2015.  All receipts from RX Rebates, Stop Loss Payments and any
other receipts related to the City Health Insurance Program will be booked to this fund.  

NOTE:  At year end, any expenses  booked that are in excess of payments to the Health Insurance 
Carrier will be transferred to this fund ‐ to help build a reserve.  Transfer out, from this fund, will be 
made to the General Fund if payments to the health insurance carrier are in excess of expenses 
booked.  

Page 66



THE STATE

Department of Military and
Veterans Affairs

Division of Homeland Security and
Emergency Management

P.O. Box 5750
JBER. AK 99505_0750

Moin:907.428.7000
Fox:907.428.7009

www.reody.olosko.gov

"ALASruG0p
GovpRuoR Brrr Werrnn

August 31,2015

The Honorable Bryce Ward, Mayor
City of North Pole
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705

RE: 2015 State Homeland Security Program, EMV/-2015-55-00026-501
State Program No.: 20SHSP-GYl5

Certified Mail #: 9l7I 9690 0935 0076 7847 33

Dear Mayor Ward:

The Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (DHS&EM) received funds
from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security under the 2015 State Homeland Security
Program (SHSP). We are pleased to award the City of North Pole the amount of $180,740.92
under this grant. Funding from this program is provided to support, build, and sustain the ability
of states, territories, and urban areas to prevent, protect against, mitigate, respond to, and recover
from terrorist attacks and other all-hazards events.

Please review the Grant Requirements and Program Terms and Conditions as articles have
changed to incorporate the provisions of 2 CFR Part200. All changes to these items will be
discussed at the 2075 Grant Kick-Off Meetings. Participation at aKick.Off Meeting is required.

Please review project budget details (PBDs) for Environmental and Historical Preservation
(EHP) requirements and approved project specifics. As a reminder, all procurement transactions
must be conducted in a manner providing full and open competition. To ensrtre this, DHS&EM
requires a Procurement Method Report with every expense (with the exception of local
advertising, legal notices, and travel arrangements) submitted for reimbursement under this
grant. In addition, all service contracts, purchases over $25,000.00, and non-competitive/sole
source purchases must be pre-approved by DHS&EM. Please see the Procurement Method
Report for additional details.

Attached are two pre-signed Obligating Award Documents. Please review the information for
accuracy and review any Special Conditions. Sign both obligating documents, keep one original
for your records, and return the other original within 30 days ofjurisdiction receipt to:

Sfafo Â rlminicf'ofi'¡a Â -o-^.' /Q 
^ ^ 

\ D^:-+ ^ç (1^^+^^+rs^r¡¡rurL(4rr ve ÃówrrvJ \umrt I ulllL Lrl vulllclvL
PO Box 5750
JBER, AK 99505

Y:\Staff_Support\GRANTS SUPPORTUoI 5 Grants\SHSP\Local Jurisd¡ct¡ons\North Pole\Arvards and Amendments\Nonh Pole Original Awud docx

Page 67



Mayor V/ard
August 3I,2015
Page2 of 2

If the Obligating Award Documents cannot be returned within 30 days due to local jurisdiction
policies, a Notice of Intent to Accept Grant Award form and instructions are available for
download on DHS &EM' s Grants web site, http : //ready. alaska. gov/grants. htm.

If signatory points of contacts have changed since submittal of the application, please complete
and retum a Signatory Authority Form with the signed Obligating Award Document. The
Signatory Authority Form is available for download on DHS&EM's Grants website. If needed,
Electronic Payment (EDD enrollment forms are also available upon request.

If you have questions or need fuither assistance, please contact the Division Project Manager for
this grant, Adrian Avey, at 907-428-7027,800-478-2337, or by email at mva.grants@alasÈa.gov

Sincerely,

J. Sutton
Deputy Director

mjs:ama:tdp

Enclosures: Obligating Award Document (2 originals)
Project Budget Details Report
Quarterly Activities Plan
EHP Screening Memo

CC Buddy Lane, Jurisdiction Project Manager
Tricia Fogarty, Jurisdiction Chief Financial Officer

YlStaff-SupporI\GRANTS SUPPORTUoI5 Gruts\SHSP\Local Jurisdictions\l.lonh Pole\Awards and Amendments\trlonh pole Original Awsd docx

Page 68



r ', .,'; 'ì f'r-l '- --/ i-i u

State of Alaska
Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management

Under

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Emergency Management Agency

Grant Programs Directorate

Page 1 of 7

FEDERALAWARD DATE

August 10, 2015

FEDERAL GRANT.PROGRAM

2015 State Homeland Security program

OBLIGATING AWARD DOCUMENT MBER

EMW-2015-SS-00026-501
RECIPIENT NAME AND ADDRESS .PERFORMANCE PERIOD CFDA: 97.067

C¡ty of North Pole

125 Snowman Lane

North Pole, AK 99705

FROMr September 01, 2015 AMENDMENT#: AWARDAMOUNT

SLso,740.92TO: September 30, 2017 EFFECTIVE DATE:

STATE PROGRAM NUMBER 20sHsP-GY15

DU 082s06s69

EIN 92-6001585 PLANNING EXERCISE S18,842.00
METHOD OF Electron ic TRAINING s38,238.00 EQUIPMENT 660.92

The attached Project Budget Details is the funding allocation. Grant program guidelines and federal, state, and local
contracting and procurement compliance requirements apply.

TERMS

The acceptance of a grant from the United States government creates a legal duty on the part of the recipient to use the funds or property made
available In accordance with the cond¡t¡ons ofthe 8rant. [GAO Accounting Principles and Standards for Federal Agencies, Chapter 2, Section 16.g(c)]
See attached for continued Grant Requirements and program Terms and Conditions

See Attached

AGENCY INFORMATION

Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management
PO Box 5750
JBER, AK 99505-5750

WEBSITE ,alaska

ADDRESS
EMAIL mva laska

PHONE 907-428-7000
FAX 907-428-7009

STATE PROJECT MANAGER PHONE FAX EMAIL

Adrian Avey 907-428-702t 907-428-7009 adrian.avey@alaska.gov

AGENCY APPROVAL RECIPIENT ACCEPTANCE
NAME AND TITLE OF APPROVING AGENCY OFFICIAL NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL

Michael J. Sutton, Deputy Director Bryce Ward, Mayor
SIGNATURE OF APPROVING AGENCY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICTAL

DATE

t1

DATE

FOR STATE USE ON LY

AR UNIT DIVISION FILE NUMBER

99160010 2202 t.6.2.13 DATE

RETURNED

Page 69



Expense
PBD# Category

rroJecr Þuqger uerails r(eporr
2015 State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSP) /

North Pole, City of

Reported Category = ALL. Reported Revision = 0 of 0.

Disci- PBD#

Solution Area pline Afy Budgeted Gost Amt Spent

Il lTraining loverTime lrrl State

$17,571.00

PBD#
Balance

$ 17,571 .00ItemEHP

fl eup lnSto Active Shooter Training

lOvertime and backfill to attend Active Shooter training
Description

,,
EHP

Training lcoursu. Dev,Del,Eval I EMA 
I

Sfale

Item $9,678.00 $9,678 00

n eHp Fall and Spring Preparedness Conference - Travel

Itravet costs to attend the Fall and Spring Preparedness Conferences
Description

t-- ITraining lCourse: Dev,Del,Eval state 
I

Item: Federatl $6,500.001 I so,soo.ooEHP

n rHp lPreparedness Expo

lRent facility and media expenses for annual "Preparedness Expo"
Description

a^
EHP

Equipment lPhys.Security

Item: Federarl $123,660.921 | $tzs,ooo.oz

LE I srut" 
I

X eHp lDoor Security System Upgrade

lPurchase and installation of security access control doors
Description

t= Exercise lOverTime

Item:

LE state 
I

Federatl $12,996.001 $12,896.00EHP

n rHp lns'1 O fxercise Participation

Description
lOvertime and backfill for fire and police personnel to attend Active Shooter exercise

Page 70



 

 

Memo 
To: North Pole City Council 

From: William Butler 

Date: September 16, 2015 

Subject: Renewal of Snow Plowing contract with Heel, LLC 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Accept the request from Heel, LLC to extend the snow removal contract for a second year for the 

period October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2016 as is permitted in the original contract. In addition, 

accept Heel’s proposal to continue the snowplowing costs for the 2015-2016 contract at the same rates 

as the previous year’s contract: $9,500 per city-wide snowplowing event and $9,500 per city-wide 

hard pack removal event. 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The contract for snow plowing includes a clause that permits the City to renew the contract for up to 

two additional years in one-year increments. The contract permits the contractor to request a 

modification in the contract price to reflect changes in their costs. There is presently $38,000 

remaining in the Public Works snowplowing budget through December 31, 2015. The draft 2015 

Public Works budget includes a recommendation to increase the snowplowing budget to $76,000—

the equivalent of eight separate snow removals. 

 

The City awarded Heel, LLC the 2013-2014 snowplowing contract at a cost of $9,000 per snow 

removal and $9,000 per hardpack removal. In 2014, Heel requested and received and increase in these 

cost to $9,500 per snow removal event. Heel is interested in renewing the contact for the 2015-2016 

winter season. They have requested no increase in the per snow removal event. 

 

The period of the current contract is October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015. The contract amendment 

will extend the contract from the date of signature by both parties through September 30, 2016 with 

receipt of a new bond and proof of insurance. Rebidding the contract would require a minimum of two 

weeks. The cost to rebid the contract would be approximately $500 for advertising expenses. There is 

no guarantee the City would receive a lower cost bid. In addition, it typically takes one season for a 

snowplow contractor to familiarize themselves with the City’s streets. Contracting with a new 

contractor would require “breaking-in” a new contractor.  

 

125 Snowman Lane 

North Pole, Alaska 99705 

(907) 488-8593 

(907) 488-3002 (fax) 

bill@northpolealaska.com 

City of North Pole 
Director of City Services 

Page 71



 

 

Heel has been the City’s snowplow contactor in previous years. They are familiar with the City’s 

streets and they do reliable work. As a local business, Heel is in the immediate vicinity of the City and 

responds quickly to requirements to plow the City’s streets. In instances where there have been 

damages caused because of snow plowing, Heel has been responsive to fixing legitimate damage 

claims by property owners and the City. 

Page 72



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, Alaska 99705
(eo7) 488-8s93
(907) 488-3002 (fax)
bill.butler@northpolealaska. org

Memo
To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

North Pole City Cotmcil

Bill Butler

September 16,2015

Acceptance of a professional services agreement with St¿ntec for engineering services

Recommendation

Accept Stantec proposal to provide engineering services for the Utility Deparhnent for the Phase 3

Lift Station rehabilitation project and authorizethe mayor to sign the agreement on behalf of the City.
The amount of professional services agreement is $261,678. Stantec's proposal is attached. Stantec's

services will include: lnvestigation and assessment of the project lift stations; design, construction and

bidding documents; and construction management services.

Background

Stantec (formerly USKH) was the engineering firm that provided engineering services for the first two
phases of lift station rehabilitation. The Utility selected USKH for the first lift station project based

upon a request for proposals. Phase 1 originally included two lift stations, but due to the availabilþ of
Economic Stimulus funding, the project grew to include four lift stations. A problem arose with one of
the construction contractor's subcontractors that eventually resulted in litigation that was resolved

with a negotiated settlement. USKH stood with the Utility for over ayear throughout the litigation
process and did not charge any additional expenses.

The Utility selected USKH to be its engineer for the Phase 2 lift station project. The eflort applied
"lessons leamed" from Phase 1 and used them in Phase 2----engineering revisions to update the

electronic controls for the four lift stations included in Phase 2. ADEC,the majority funder for Phases

| &.2, allowed the Utilþ to use unspent Phase 1 fi¡nds to upgrade the electronic controls installed in
Phase 1 to the standards established for Phase 2. Phase 2 proceeded smoothly with no significant
issues and only two modest change orders.

USKH and its successor, Stantec, has been a reliable engineering from for the Utility. They conducted

the engineering assessment and design project for the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP). The

engineering and design plans from this project were used for the WWTP rehabilitation project
completed in early 2015. Stantec was the Utility's engineer for the WWTP rehabilitation project.

Stantec is the engineering firm currently managing the Utility's response to the Notice of Violation

City- of North Pole
Director of City' Services

Page 73



related to the loss of river flow at the WWTP sewer outfall on the Tanana River. Stantec has also
provided engineering support for a few smaller projects

St¿ntec's engineering has be reliable and of high quahty. One of the strongest services that Stantec
provides is extensive construction management that includes a high number of site inspections,
typically two to three site visits per week during active construction. Routine inspections help to
ensure that the construction contractor is providing the contracted services for the Utility. Frequent
inspections are also a useful service for the construction contractor who has an on-site resource should
they have questions or concerns about the engineering, design and expectations. The high number of
inspections account add to Stantec's fees, but my assessment is that the services justifu the expense.

Page 74



O Stantec

Seplember 10,2015
tile:2047w¿<x

Bill Butler
Director of City Services
City of North Pole
125 Snowmon Lone
North Pole, Alosko 9970

Project Clty of Norlh Pole Phose 3 Sewer litl Stolion Rehobililotion
Subject Professionol Services Proposol

Deor Mr. Butler,

Stontec Consulting Services lnc. (Slontec) hos prepored o scope, fee, ond ogreemenl for continuing
the rehobilitotion of the City of North Pole's (CONP) sewer lift stotion system. Bosed upon our
conversotions. we understond the CONP wishes to bid the rehobilitotion of five lift stotions locotions in
2016. To support this effort, Stontec will provide investigolion ond ossessmenl of the existing lift
stolions, ond then produce construction ond procurement documents. The CONP willbid thoi
design in Morch or April of 2O16. Stontec willsupporl the procurement effori ond provide support
services throughoul construction.

We propose to provide the following services:

l. Invesligolion ond Assessmenl, for o totol of five locotions identified by CONP. This work will be
performed by November of 2015, subject lo notice lo proceed.

2. Design, Conslruclion ond Bidding Documenls. Compleled by end of Februory 201ó.

3. Conslruction Oversighl Services. Services will be provided in2Ol6, with substontiol
completion before end of October, ond oll services complete by end of December 2016.

The tolol cosl for oll services is $2ó1,ó78. A droft Agreemenl ond worksheets showing lhe scope,
developmenl. ond distrÌbution of the fee to the vorious losks ore otloched. Terms ond condilions
ore identicol lo those being used for the WWTP Effluenl Disposol projecl. The terms were previously
negotioted to the muluolsotisfoction of CONP ond Stonlec, so we suggesl continuing with these.

We ore reody lo begin work immediotely upon your opprovol ond execution of the ogreemenl.
Thonk you very much for ollowing Stontec to ossist you lhis project. We toke greot pride in helping
communilies improve ond sustoin their utilities.

a
Slonlec Consulling Servic
Deon Sylo
Principol
Phone: l9O7) 343-5260
Fox: (902) 258-46s3
deon.syto@stqnlec.com

Altochment: As noîed
sd z:\fee proposols\np phose 3 proposol docx

nc

t,eslgn wilh r:r:rrrilrLrnily {n rninci

Page 75



Project name: Phase 3 Sewer Liftstation Rehabilitation

Parties
Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
2515 A Street
Anchorage, AK 99503
907-276-4245

Professional Services Agreement
City of North Pole

And
Stantec

City of North Pole
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
907-488-2281

Scope of Services

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. ("Stantec") shall provide investigations, design and construction

support services for the City of North Pole (CONP, "City") Phase 3 Sewer Liftstation

Rehabilitation project. Specific services to be provided are listed on the attached proposal letter

dated September I 1,2015 and the accompanying fee proposal tables.

Compensation

Stantec shall be compensated on lump sum basis as follows for the listed tasks:

l. Investigation and Assessment $ 50,598

2. Design, Construction and Bidding Documents $ 74,518

3. Construction Oversight Services $ 136,562

Total contract price is g 261,678

Schedule

This agreement shall be effective from September 28,2015 through December 31,2016. It is
expected that investigation and assessment services will be completed by November 2015.

Design, construction and bidding documents will be complete by end of February 2016.

Construction will take place between April and October of 2016. The agreement may be

extended upon mutual agreement. Any extension must be confirmed in writing.

Other Terms

Specific work to be completed, the locations of the work, project tasks, assumptions, and

limitations are indicated on the fee proposal tables for this agreement.

Page 76



Authorization

The services covered by this agreement will be performed in accordance with the provisions and

contained herein and any attachments or schedules, to include the Stantec professional services

terms and conditions, copy attached. This agreement supersedes all prior agreements and

understandings and may only be changed by written amendments executed by both parties.

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. City of North Pole

Signature

Printed

Title

Date

Dean Syta

Signature

Printed

Title

Date

Bryce Ward

Principal Mayor

Page 77



O stantec pRoFEssroNAr sERVrcEs TERMS AND coNDrTroNs Poge I of 2

The following Terms ond Conditions ore oltoched to ond form port of o proposol for services lo be performed by Consulfonl
ond logefher, when lhe CLIENT outhorizes Consullonl to proceed with the services, consTiTuTe the AGREEMENf. Consultonf
meons the Slonlec entily issuing the Proposol.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Consullont sholl render Ìhe services described in ihe Proposol (hereinofter colled the "SERVICES") 1o

lhe CLIENT.

TERf,fS AND CONDITIONS: No terms, conditions, understondings, or ogreemenls purporting lo modity or vory these Terms ond
Condilions sholl be binding unless hereofter mode in writing ond signed by ihe CLIENI ond Consullonl. ln The evenT of ony
conflici between lhe Proposol ond these Terms ond Conditions, these Terms ond Condilions sholl loke precedence. This

AGREEMENT supercedes oll previous ogreemenls, orrongemenis or underslondings between the porties whether written or
orol in conneclion wilh or incidentol lo the PROJECT

COMPENSATION: Poyment is due to Consultont upon receîpT of invoice. Foilure lo moke ony poymenl when due is o
moteriol breoch of this AGREEMENT ond will entitle Consultonl, ol its option, lo suspend or terminote this AGREEMENT ond
the provision of the SERVICES. lnlerest will occrue on occounls overdue by 30 doys ol the lesser of 

,ì.5 percenl per month
(18 percenl per onnum) or lhe moximum legol role of interesl. Unless olherwise noled, the fees in lhis ogreemenl do noT
include ony volue odded, soles, or olher toxes thot moy be opplied by Governmenl on fees for services. Such loxes wîll be
odded to oll invoices os required.

NOTICES: Eoch porly sholl designote o represenfofive who is outhorized to oct on beholf of Thot porly. All notices, consents,
ond opprovols required to be given hereunder sholl be in wriling ond sholl be given to the representotives of eoch porly.

TERMINATION: Eilher porty moy lerminote the AGREEMENT withoul couse upon thirly (30) doys notice in writing. lf either
porly breoches the AGREEMENT ond foils lo remedy such breoch wilhin seven (7) doys of nolice lo do so by lhe non-
defoulling porty, the non-defoulling porty moy immediotely terminote the Agreement. Non-poymenl by lhe CLIENT of
Consultonf's invoices within 30 doys of Consultont rendering some is ogreed fo conslitute o moteriol breoch ond, upon
wrilten nolice os prescribed obove, ihe dulies, obligolions ond responsibililies of Consultonl ore lerminoled. On lermÌnotion
by eiiher porty, ihe CLIENT sholl forthwîth poy ConsultonT oll fees ond chorges for the SERVICES provided to the effeciive
dole of terminoiion.

ENVIRONÍIIENTAI: Excepl os specificolly described in fhis AGREEMENT, Consultont's field investigolion, loborolory testing ond
engineering recommendotions will nol oddress or evoluole pollulÌon of soil or pollution of groundwoler.

PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBIIITY: ln performing lhe SERVICES, Consultont will provîde ond exercise fhe stondord of core, skill
ond diligence required by customorily occepted professionol proclices normolly provided in the performonce of the
SERVICES ol lhe lime ond lhe locolîon in which The SERVICES were performed.

LIMITATION Ot LlABlLlTY: Eoch porty releoses lhe olher from ony lîobility ond from ony ond oll cloims, domoges, losses,
ond/or expenses, direci ond indirect, or consequenliol domoges, including but not limiled to ottorney's fees ond chorges
ond court ond orbitrolion costs, orising ouT of, or cloimed lo orise oui of, fhe performonce of the SERVICES or of the other
obligolions set forth herein, excepting lîobilily orising from lhe negligence or willful misconducl of the releosed porty. As
eoch porly's sole ond exclusive remedy under this AGREEMENT ony cloim, demond or suil sholl be direcled ond/or osserted
only ogoinsl the olher porty ond not ogoinst ony of ihe oiher porly's employees, officers or directors.

Eoch porty's liobilily with respect lo ony cloims orising out of this AGREEMENT sholl be obsolutely limiled to direcl domoges
orising ouT of lhe SERVICES or Ìhe other obligolions sei forTh herein ond neilher porly sholl beor ony liobilily whoisoever for
ony consequenliol loss, injury or domoge incurred by the oiher porly, including buf not limiled lo cloims for loss of use, loss of
profîts ond/or loss of morkels.

DOCUMENTS: All of the documents prepored by or on beholf of Consullonf in conneclion wilh lhe PROJECT ore instruments
of service for the execulion of lhe PROJECT. Consultont retoins the properfy ond copyrighi in these documents, whether the
PROJECÍ is executed or not. These documenls moy not be used for ony olher purpose without lhe prior writlen consent of
Consultonl. ln lhe event Consultont's documents ore subsequently reused or modified in ony moleriol respect without ihe
prior consent of Consultont, the CLIENT ogrees lo defend, hold hormless ond indemnify Consultonl from ony cloims
odvonced on occounl of soid reuse or modificolion.

Any document produced by Consullonl in relotion lo lhe Services is inlended for the sole use of Clienl. The documents moy
not be relied upon by ony other porly wilhout the express written consent of Consullonl, which moy be wilhheld ot
Consullonl's discrelion. Any such consenl will provide no greoter rights to the third porly thon those held by the Clîent under
the controcl, ond wÌll only be outhorized pursuont to the conditions of ConsulTonl's stondord form relionce leTter.

Consullonl connoT guorontee the oulhenlicily, inTegrily or completeness of doto files supplied in eleclronic formot
("Elecfronic Files"). CLIENT sholl releose, indemnify ond hold Consultonl, its offîcers, employees, Consultonl's ond ogents
hormless from ony cloims or domoges orising from The use of Electronic Files. Electronic files will not contoin stomps or seols,
remoin lhe property of Consuliont, ore not fo be used for ony purpose olher thon thol for which ihey were tronsmilled, ond
ore not fo be retronsmiTled to o thîrd porty withoul Consullont's wrilien consent.

tlEf D SERVICES: Consullont sholl not be responsible for construction meons, methods, lechniques, sequences or procedures,
or for sofety precoulions ond progroms in conneclion wilh work on The PROJECT, ond sholl not be responsible for ony

Profess¡onol Seryices Terms ond Condilìons on SlonNel Forms> Compony FormÞRisk Monogemenl> Siondord Form Agreemenls

Page 78



Q stantec pRorEssroNAr sERVrcEs TERMS AND coNDrTroNs Poge 2 of 2

conlroclor's foilure lo cony oul lhe work in occordonce wilh the conlrocT documents. Consullont sholl not be responsible
for the ocis or omissions of ony conlroctor, subconTroclor, ony of their ogents or employees, or ony ofher persons performing
ony of the work in connection wifh the PROJECI. Consullont sholl nol be lhe prime controctor or similor under ony
occupotionol heolth ond sofety legislotion.

GOVEnNING tAW/COll,lPLlANCE WITH [AWS: The AGREEMENT shqll be governed, conslrued ond enforced in occordonce
with the lows of lhe jurisdiction in which the mojoriiy ot lhe SERVICES ore performed. Consullonl sholl observe ond comply
wilh oll opplicoble lows, conlinue fo provide equol employment opportunily To oll quolified persons, ond to recruit, hire,
troin, promofe ond compensote persons in oll jobs wilhout regord fo roce, color, religion, sex, oge, disobility or notionol
origin or ony ofher bosis prohibiled by opplicoble lows.

DISPUTE RESOTUTION: lf requested in wriiing by either the CLIENT or Consultont, the CLIENT ond Consulfonf sholl oTtempt to
resolve ony dispule belween them orising out of or in conneclion with lhis AGREEMENT by entering inlo sÌructured non-
binding negoiiolions wiTh the ossistonce of o mediolor on o wilhouT prejudîce bosis. The mediotor sholl be oppoinled by
ogreement of the porties. lf o dispute connot be setlled within o period of thirfy (30) colendor doys wilh lhe mediolor, if
mufuolly ogreed, the dispute sholl be refened to orbilrotion pursuonl to lows of lhe jurisdiclion in which lhe mojorily of the
SERVICES ore performed or elsewhere by muluol ogreement.

ASSIGN'úIENT: The CLIENT ond Consultont sholl nol, wilhout the prior written consent of lhe olher poriy, ossign f he benefif or
in ony woy tronsfer the obligolions under ihese Terms ond Conditions or ony port hereof.

SEVERABIIIT'ìí: lf ony term, condition or covenonf of lhe AGREEMENT îs held by o court of competenl jurisdiction to be
involid, void, or unenforceoble, the remoining provisions of the AGREEMENT sholl be binding on Ìhe CLIENT qnd Consultont.

Professìonol Seryices Terms ond Condilions on SlonNei Forms> Compony Forms>R¡sk Monogemenl> Slondord Form Agreemenls

Page 79



PAYMENTS TO ENG¡NEER FOR SERVICES AND REIMBURSABTE EXPENSES - SUMMARY

TaskNumbei Description Fee

$50,598

s74,518
S136,562

s26t,678

Method of Payment

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

t
2

3

LIFT STATION INVESTIGATION AND ASSESSMENT

CONSTRUCTION AND BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR 2015 CONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTIO N OVERSIGHT SERVICES

Total Contract

Notes:

1. See individual worksheets for development of fees and included work.
2. Lump Sum Tasks will be invoiced as a percentage of completion for each task, generally on a monthly basis.

2. T&M Tasks will be invoiced at cost, plus 10% allowance for overhead and profit.

Page 1 of4

Page 80



Work Plan ltem Estimated Fee lmportant Notes About Your Estimate

lift Station Assessment, lncludes:

Scoping Meeting, Safety Plans s3,sso.oo lnspection kickoff meeting with city personnel to review scope,

goals, coordination, desires, etc for project. lncludes travel and

lodging for out of town staff sufficient for entire task, investigation

and safety plans. Condit¡on survey done same trip.

Review of Record Documents ss,360.00 lncludes review of system demands and flows using available

records, electrical service and communications research.

Physical Cond¡t¡on Survey ---
Cary LS2-B

Hurst LSs-B

Tanana LS6-B

Mockler LS6-C

Stillmeyer LS (controls only).

s9,84o.oo Visual inspection of liftstation structure and mechanical from
outside of liftstation; complete inspection of accessible electrical

systems and controls. No entry will be performed, and it is
understood by all parties that defects, corrosion in the wetwell or
other unforeseen conditions may exist that will have to be

addressed during construction. City of North Pole will remove

at least one pump from each wetwell to allow Stantec to inspect

name plate data. Expectation is that two liftstations will be done

each day, in moderately cold weather (15 to 20 F). Cary location

was previously inspected during Phase 2 project, will be reviewed

briefly during this assessment. Stillmeyer location will focus only

on the controls / electrical systems.

Topographic Survey s19,8s2.00 Topographic survey of each of the 4 new sites for development of
site plans (Cary already surveyed). Will include establishment of
horizontal and vertical control, elevation asbuilts on liftstation and

adjacent manholes, site plan and ground contours, drainages,

road locations, building locations, etc, property lines and

easements where available. Site plans will be similar to those

included in the 2010 construction drawings.

Condition Report, Prelim Drawings

and Cost Estimates
S1i.,996.00 lnspection report / memo with summary of condition and findings,

and recommendations for the 5 sites. Preliminary site plans /
drawing layout included, preliminary cost estimate.

Assumption is that Phase 3 project will be an adaptation of earlier

standardized designs and control systems, continuation ofthe
prior Phase 2 project.

Equipment Rentals so.oo None expected

Corrosion I nspection Subcontract So.oo Corrosion inspectlon will be limited to visual assessment; this is
included in the cond¡tion survey and report items above.

s5o,s98.oo lump sum

So.oo T&M NTE

Total Estimated Fee S50,598.00 Total

IIFT STATION INVESTIGATION AND ASSESSMENT

Page 2 of 4

Page 81



Work Plan ltem Estimated Fee lmDortant Notes About Your EstÍmate

Design Development, lncludes:
Design Review Meeting, Review of Lift

Station Assessments
s1,012.00 Teleconference with city staff to review results of liftstation inspections,

develop wish list for rehabilitations, plan for procurement.

Selection of new Pumps, Calculations S6,832.00 Stantec will review flow data provided by the City, pump run times, pipe

systems, and sizes of existing pumps versus areas served. Based on this
Stantec will develop a basis for, and recommend pumps for the liftstations
to be rehabilitated.

Design Deliverables / Details, includes:

65% Drawings and Specifications --
Based upon intent to bid 5 liftstations
(listed in order or City's priority)

Cary LS2-B

Hurst LS5-B

Tanana LS6-B

Mockler lJ6-C

Stillmeyer LS (controls only).

Sz7,908.oo Stantec will provide drawings and specifications at a 65% level of
completion. The drawings will be based on prior standardized details and

¡ncorporate everything learned during prior construction phases, and will

be specific to the conditions of the liftstations and sites as determined

during the assessment and survey work. Specífications will be provided in

CSI format. Drawings will be specific to the rehabilitation of the listed

liftstations. Task will include development of general bypass plans and

general requirements for the liftstation locations. We are not providing
project specific bypass direction.

95% Draw¡ngs and Specifications sL9,424.00 Finalizes drawings and specifications after receipt of 65% review

comments. Design will include plan and profile details of lift stations,

details of critical elements, standard control drawings, standard electrical

service drawings, and specifications for each of these elements.

Final Constructíon Documents s10,600.00 fhis final submittal will incorporate all 95% comments, and provide final

documents ready to bid. Stantec will update the construction contract previously
prepared forthe city, incorporate current grant requirements, etc.

5izing of generator included within design efforts shown above. Price shown here

is for spec¡fication for use by city in separate procurement / equipment purchase

of generatorcart. Note: CONP is managinBthis procurement, Stantec has not

included time to do this procurement or product review for the c¡ty.

Sizing of Emergency Generator Cart,

Pu rchase Specification
s1,938.00

Review Meetings s3,608.00 Held at the City offices, attended by the lead engineers for the purpose of
review and discussing previous designs. A meeting would be held after the
65%, and 95% construction document submittal.

Cost Estimates s3,196.00 Itemized cost estimates for the standard designs, and for the bid package

(performed by Stantec and based on the 2010 Rehab Construction)

Note: this fee estimate includes preparat¡on of construct¡on documents

for 5 lift stations, with all 5 lift stations in a single bid package. At least

two locations will be called out as "alternates".

Total Estimated Fee S74,518.00

CONSTRUCTION AND BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR 2016 CONSTRUCTION

Page 3 of 4

Page 82



Work Plan ltem Estimeted Fee lmportant Notes About Your Est¡mate

Following construction oversight fee estimated is based upon the construction of 5 lift stations in 5ummer of 2016, complete prior to end

ofOctober2016. Underthistask, StantecwillmonitorconstructioncontractorscompliancewiththeConstructionAgreementand
Contract Documents, (i.e., the plans, specifications, and contract provis¡ons). Stantec will advise the City of contractor progress and

compliance. lntheeventcontractormateriallydeviatesfromtheContractDocuments, wewill advisetheCityofthedev¡ation,andassist
City to obtain remedial action to restore the Work to a satisfactory condition.

Fee estimate is based upon five liftstations being rehabilitated w¡th¡n a five month construction period. This estimate is provided for initial
contracting and planning purposes, but is subject to re-negot¡ation once actual degree of construction required is known, if complexity is

greater than expected such that a longer construction period will be requíred, or if the City of North Pole desires additional or other
seruices than those shown. Stantec is always willing to develop a CA program that meets your needs.

Procurement Support 58,o8z.oo Ihe City of North Pole will provide solicitation, advertisement, and

other City procurement requirements. Stantec will assist with the
prebid conference, answer typical bidders questions, prepare

addenda as requ¡red, and evaluate bids. We have not included
pr¡nting or reproduction services for bid sets; instead Stantec will
publ¡sh the documents as P0F for bidding via Submittal Exchange,

and maintain electronic submittal logs via Submittal exchange. Thi!

line item includes the Submittal Exchange set up fee.

Submittal and Document Review 518,966.00 lncludes all product data submittals, shop drawings, and control
submittals, assumes that 50% will have to be returnedfor
corrections.

lnspections and Construction Assistance, to include
Preconstruct¡on Meeting S4,44o.oo Directed by Stantec, held atthe C¡ty offices. Attended by Stantec

eng¡neer and inspectors.

lnspections s61,s10.00 Based on three inspections per week for a four month field
construction period. lncludes reports and photos, travel, etc.

Weekly Construction Progress Mtg S19,064.00 Recommended to maintain schedule and control costs. Based on

12 meetings, typ¡cally 2 hours per mtg.

Process Pay requests s5,7s2.oo Based on 4 pay requests.

Review and Process DCVRs,

Change Orders, Etc
S7,936.00 Assumes eight orten DCVRS over course of season, two change

order requests.

Testing S3,14o.oo Typically required for restoration of pavements, concrete,
excavation and backfill. This allowance is sufficient forthree
concrete pours and a road pavement, plus Stantec labor.

Record Drawings 57,672.00 With 5 lift stations, would expect plan set to have 12 to 18

drawings. For record drawings, there would be minor revísions to
perhaps half. This task includes review and proofing of contractor's
redlines against inspection notes. This also includes compilation of
a project record file for the City.

Permitt¡ng So.oo Not expected, lf required, will be negotiated separately.

Publíc lnvolvement s0.00 Not included, available on request.

Total Estimated Fee s136.562.00

CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT SERVICES

Page 4 of 4

Page 83



CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
 2 

ORDINANCE 15-15 3 
 4 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO 5 

AMEND 4.09.025 BED TAX GRANT DISTRIBUTION.  6 
  7 

WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 8 

and 9 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 10 

requirements of the City and  11 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole wishes to promote and encourage economic and tourism 12 

development within the City of North Pole, and  13 

WHEREAS, a grant based program is the best way to ensure funding is allocated in the most 14 

responsible manner,  15 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 16 

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 17 

 18 

Section 2.  Title 4 Chapter 9 Section .025 Bed Tax Grant Distribution, is hereby amended in the 19 

North Pole Code of Ordinances as by inserting the text underlined in red:  20 

4.09.025 Bed tax grant distribution.  21 

A.    Bed tax grant distribution amounts are based on the prior years audited financials; there will 22 

be an administration fee of twenty-five percent of the total bed tax collected by the City 23 

annually. Distribution of the remaining bed tax revenues shall be at the discretion of the City 24 

Council, which shall distribute the remaining revenues on an annual semiannual basis to 25 

approved organizations for the prescribed purposes, so long as the organization’s purpose and 26 

objectives align with NPMC 4.09.020(C) and they have submitted the application before the 27 

cutoff date. 28 

B.    Any recipient of funding under this chapter shall execute a contract with the City setting 29 

forth terms and conditions necessary to enable the City to assure compliance with the purposes 30 

and limitations under this section. 31 

C.    Organizations and agencies will be required to report to the City of North Pole that funds 32 

were used exclusively for the purposes stated in the grant application. Ten percent of these 33 

appropriations will be withheld until the complete report is filed with the Chief Financial Officer. 34 

Prior to receiving any funding under this section, applicants must agree to reimburse the City the 35 

full amount of any grant proceeds not used for the purposes stated on the application. 36 

Page 84

http://www.codepublishing.com/ak/northpole/html/NorthPole04/NorthPole0409.html#4.09.020


D.    The City Council establishes the following grant guidelines and process for the selection, 37 

application and distribution of bed tax funds. 38 

1.    The City of North Pole stipulates that applicants must provide and indicate to the 39 

Council on the appropriate forms supplied by the City of North Pole the following 40 

information: 41 

a.    If an applicant has the disbursement responsibility for other organizations, 42 

they must list all organizations that they represent. 43 

b.    The applicant must complete the application in its entirety and may submit 44 

financial information in their format including: 45 

i.    Balance sheet for the last fiscal year. 46 

ii.    Income and expense statement for the last fiscal year. 47 

iii.    Applicant’s projected budget for the upcoming year. 48 

iv.    Wage and salary information for employees for current and 49 

upcoming year. 50 

c.    An applicant must answer questions in the order provided. 51 

2.    A successful applicant is required to report to the City of North Pole how bed tax 52 

funds were spent. Ten percent of these appropriations will be withheld until a report is 53 

filed with the Chief Financial Officer. 54 

a.    All organizations receiving bed tax funds must have completed the bed tax 55 

grant report (if applicable) for prior funds distributed, before any additional funds 56 

are distributed. 57 

b.    An organization applying for bed tax funds must be in good standing with the 58 

City of North Pole and have completed the bed tax report for the last period of 59 

bed tax funds distributed. 60 

3.    The City of North Pole bed tax grants cannot support requests for the following: 61 

a.    Loans, deficits, or debt reduction. 62 

b.    Endowments. 63 

c.    Scholarships. 64 

d.    Health and social services activities. 65 

Page 85



e.    Entertainment cost or alcoholic beverages. 66 

f.    Lobbying. 67 

g.    Legal claims against the City of North Pole. 68 

4.    Grant Award Criteria. 69 

a.    Show how use of the funds will contribute significantly to the growth and 70 

promotion of the City of North Pole. 71 

b.    Show how the grant monies will be used to supplement a successful ongoing 72 

program of activities or a new program that needs initial support to accomplish its 73 

stated goals. 74 

5.    Grant applications will be available from the Office of the City Clerk and must be 75 

received at the Office of the City Clerk no later than close of business (5:00 p.m.) on the 76 

last business day of October of each year. 77 

6.    Bed tax grant amounts will be allocated by the North Pole City Council no later than 78 

December 31st of the year the applications are due. 79 

7.    Scoring proposals from applicants shall be established and codified. 80 

a.    The Mayor shall may create a committee to review all applications and give 81 

recommendations to the Council for allocation amounts. 82 

 i. Committee members may not serve on a board or have a controlling 83 

 interest in any of the organizations applying for City of North Pole bed 84 

 tax funds.  85 

b.    All applicants who have turned in their applications on time and have 86 

completely filled them out will be given no more than ten five minutes to pitch 87 

their proposal and answer questions. 88 

c.    Each individual scorer will be given only one hundred points to allocate to the 89 

desired applicants. Once all applicants have presented, each applicant’s score will 90 

be averaged. The point value given to an applicant shall be the percentage of the 91 

total bed tax grant amount to be awarded, after the City’s administration fee of 92 

twenty-five percent. (Amended during 2015 reformat; Ord. 14-14 § 2, 2014) 93 

  d. The Bed Tax Selection Committee shall meet on the fourth Tuesday of   94 

  November to hear proposals from applicants 95 

 96 

Page 86



Section 3. Effective date. 97 

This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. of the first City business day following its 98 

adoption. 99 

 100 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 101 

5th day of October, 2015.  102 

 103 

 104 

        _____________________________ 105 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 106 

 107 

 108 

ATTEST: 109 

 110 

 111 

___________________________ 112 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 113 

North Pole City Clerk 114 

 115 

 116 

PASSED/FAILED 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent: 

Page 87


	AG-09-21-15
	Min-09-08-15
	Proclamations
	First Responder Appreciation Day
	Shahiba Bhattarai - NPHS
	Kesten Davila - NPMS

	Ord 15-14 Budget Ord
	2015 Amended Budget
	ADP4272.tmp
	City of North Pole, Alaska
	2015 Alaska PERS Relief Summary Statement
	PERS Rates
	PERS Rates are calculated on a fiscal year budget so rates are split for contribution from organizations operating on a calendar year budget.
	General Fund Revenue
	Admin Expenditures
	Professional Services Expenditures
	Police Dept Expenditures
	Fire Dept Expenditures
	PW Expenditures
	Water/Sewer Enterprise Fund
	Utility Dept Water Revenue
	Utility Dept Water Expense
	Utility Dept Water Reserve (Fund 25)
	Utility Dept Sewer Revenue
	Sewer Expenditure
	Utility Sewer Rerserves (Fund 27)

	Building (Fund 05)
	Gaming (Fund 07)
	Fire Dept (Fund 16)
	NP Community Ice Rink (Fund 18)
	NP Festival (Fund 20)
	ABADE (Fund 21)
	AHSO Traffic Officer (Fund 22)
	BYRNE?JAG Officer (Fund 23)
	State Forfeitures (Fund 24)
	Capital Projects (Fund 03-XX and 31-XX)
	Sister City (Fund 32)
	IRS Forfeitures (Fund 33)
	Impound Lot (Fund 36)
	Bed Tax (Fund 37)
	Vehicle Fleet Fund - Fire (Fund 50)
	Vehicle Fleet Fund - Police (Fund 51)
	Vehicle Fleet Fund - Admin (Fund 52)
	Vehicle Fleet Fund - Public Works (Fund 53)
	Vehicle Fleet Fund - Utility (Fund 55)
	Capital Projects - General Govt Reserves (Fund 54)
	Health Ins Reserves (Fund 56)




	Approval of 2015 State Homeland Security Program
	Recommendation to City Council for Hawks 2015-2016
	Approval of professional services agreement with Stantec for engineering services
	Ord 15-15 Bed Tax Amendment



